AGENDA

STF. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY -- AFPRIL 24, 2025
6:00 P. M.

CALL TO ORDEIL

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE.

ROLL CALL.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION RESULTS.
SWEARING IN OF NEW MEMEBERS,
ROLL CALL.
FRESENTATION/AWARDS,
PERSONAL APPEARANCE.

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT.
STAFF RCFORTS,

s DANIEL HALEK - POLICE
» COREY LITTEREST — ALLIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS. Plzass idantity yoursslf for the record and please try and keep comments to
5 minutes. {The Board will not interact during public comments gnd will have sall investigate any city

refated issues brought forward and contact the individual later with a response.)
CONSENT AGENDA.

+  Minues — Bogrd of Aldermen — Regular Meeting — April 10, 2025




v Minutcs — Board of Aldermen — Work Sesslon — April 10, 2025
+ Tressurer's Reporl — March 2025
« RESOQOLUTION 2025 - 31, A RESOLUTION DEMONSTRATING TLE CI1Y OF STE.

GENEVIEVE'S COMMITMENT TO PUBLIC SAFETY AND SUPPORT FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT IN PURSUTT OF THE MISSOURI BLUE SHIRLD DESIGNATION.

« RESOLUTION 202532, A RNSOLUTICN SUPPORTING THE CITY'S INVOT VEMENT
IN THE MISSOURI MAIN STREET CONNECTION COMMUNITY CMPOWERMENT
GRANT.

» RESOLUTION 2025 —33. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSQURT AUTHORIZING A SANDWICH BOARD SIGN TO DESIGNATE ONE
PARKING SPACE IN FRONT OF 220 MERCHANT ST. FOR SHORT-TERM RENTAL
OCCUPANTS.

v RESOLUTION 202534, A RESOLUTION BY THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF
ALDERMEN AMENMDING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
FUND:.

FUBLIC HEARING, The Ste. Genevieve Board of Aldermen will hold a public hearing at 6:00 p.m.
on at which time citizens may be heard on the proposed water/sewer rates to be set by the Board of
Aldermen,

OLD BUSINESS.

BILL NO. 4669, AN ORDINANCE OF TIHE CITY OF 8TE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI
ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FROM METRO-AG, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
1O ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE REMOVAL AND LAND UTILIZATION OF
RESIDUALS FROM THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT. 2™ READING.

NEW BUSINESS,

Approval of the low bid of Jokerst Paving in the amount of $416,942.60 for the 9™ Street Roadway
Improvements Project.

BILL NO, 4670. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI,
AMENDING MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 715 TSER CHARGE SYSTEMS,
SPECIFICALLY, S8ECTION 715.040 USER. CHARGE RATES SUBSECTIONS A, & R. BY
REVISING THE WATER USE CHARGES. 1% READING.,

BILL NO. 4671. AN OBRDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MIS3(WIRI,
AMENDING  MUNICIPAL CODE  CHAPTER 715 USER CHARGE  SYSTIIME,
SPECIFICALLY, SECTION 715.140 SEWER CHARGES AND BILLING, SUBSECTION “B"
BY REVISING TIIE SEWER USE CITARGES, T READING.




BILL NO. 4672 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JOKERST PAVING FOR THE “9*
STREET ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT” IN AN AMOUNT OF $416.942.60. 1%
& 2™ READINGS.

BILLNO. 4673, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 700 — UTILITIES — ARTICLE II -
CHARGES & BILLING WATERWORKS SYSTEMS - SECTION 700.070 & T00.09 AS SET
FORTH BELOW, 1°7T READING.

OTHER BUSINESS,

MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION.

ADJIOURNMENT.

Any person requiring special accommodations (Le. qualified interpreter, large prini, hearing
assistance) in order to altend the meeting please notify this office ar 573-883-3400 no later than
Sorty-eight howurs prior fo the scheduled commencement of the meeting.

Jain us on the Zoom app at:
Meeting 11): 848 1121 1564 Passcode: BOR225

Find the Zoom Link af: www facebook.com/stegenevieveciivhall/

And you can watch live on SGTV Spectrum Channel 991,

FOSTED BY: Pam Meyer
April 21, 2025




Sue Wolk
Ste. Genevieve County Clerk

55 5. THIRD 3T, ROOM 2
STE GEMEVIEVE MO 63670

PHONE: 573-883-5589
FAX: 573-8B83-7202

CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION RESULTS BY COUNTY CLERK

TO: Pam Meyer, City Clerk for the City of Ste. Genevieve

The following is an 0Official Certification of Election Results
of the General Municipal Election held in 5te. Genevieve County
on April 8, 2025,

And having compared the record of the Precinct Returns and Tally
Sheets made by the Election Judges and having corrected any

discrepancies, do hereby certify the following Abstract of Votes
Cast.

| Mayor - 2-year term Votes

| Brian Keim 532

'Alderman Ward 1 - 2=vaar term Votas

Amie Doblbs 99

Alderman Ward 2 - 2=vaar term Votes

Robert “Boober”™ Roth 3B

Sam Hughey ] 140

Alderman Ward 3 - E-_Iin.: term Votas ]
Joseph “Joe®” Steiger 113

Alderman Ward 4 - 2-yvear term Votes

Teddy Ross 171




Sue Wolk
Ste. Genevieve County Clerk

Ceartificate of Election Rasults

I, Sue Wolk, County Clerk/Election Authority of Ste. Geneviave
County, Missouri, do hereby certify that the following is a full
and accurate return of all votes cast for all issues at said
election as certified te me by the duly gualified and acting
judges of said election.

D 0 e ‘

Canvasser Canvasser

Certified this 11*t day of April 2025.

(SEAL) mwm

Sue Woelk
County Clerk/Election Authority
County Ste Genevieve, State of Missouri




CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Aprl 24, 2025

1,

We had our open house discussion with property awners in the designated annaxation
areas and recelved gaod feedback from those residents. We also had a chance to
explain how the process works and that nothing is set in stone, just a plan for the future
of the dty. T would recommend the annexation committee get together again, review
the general takeaways fram the open bouse, and make any needed revislons to tha plan
50 please provide your input. The committea can then bring it badk to the board.

. With the fire district creabted we will need to begin negotiations on the equipment and

building and what the city wants to retaln or turn over, The district will not receive
funds until early next year whan property tax collections are distributed to the entities,
50 we wil continue to suppart the department through the general fund/fire tzg fund
inta the Arst quarter of the new budaet year,

. Twill be out of the offfee on Thursday and Friday, May 1% & 2™, 2025.

. The playground is almost completed. There was one piece missing from the materials

delivered and the installer wants thiat plece attached first before opening itup. The
needed plece should arrive in a week.

. The Community Services Forum dru take back event is next Saturday at the firehouse

from Sa to 11:30a. Anyone can drop off any unused medications for proper dispasal
through the Ste. Genevieve County Sheriff's Department and it is a drive by set up, just
fhard them out the window.



Y Ste. Genevieve Police Department

Monthly Operations Report
Date: Morch 2025

Calls for Service:

514- calls for service

83- Ol report’s written by Cfficers
3 -O¥1 reports written by SRO’s
316 -Field Interviews Caompleted
54 -summons’ izsued.
152-womings issued,

45 -Arrcst made.

13-Dtug incidents

3-D'Wls=

K9 Dszy Reports

K9 Qzzy had 10 deployments. (He was utilized 10 times)
K9 Quzzy had 5 arrests.
K2 Ozzy hod 4 drug seizure- Approximately 5.5 grams of methamphetamine, 6
fentanyl capsules and drug paraphemnalia were seized.

» K-8 0zzy was utilized at the Ste. Genevieve County Sherdff"s Olifice for crowd
control for hon-compliant inmates,

s Attoched is K9 Ozzy’s summary report for the month of March.

Staffing;

= 5till hove one vacancy at the PD,

Training:

= ] attended the Missour] Narcolics Officer Association Conference,



Meetings:

« Police Department supervisors conducted a supervisor meeting to discuss depcrtment
operations,

o Lt Polleck and 1 cttended a meeting with the school disteiet to discuss parking and
student pickup.

o The City Administrotor and I ottended a2 meeting with Enterprise te discuss the Rutare of
the police deportment’s wehicles,

» Thad a meeting with the First State Community Bank and discussed safety protocols and
the assistance the police department ean offer,

Facility:

»  Newhing to report on the facility.

Equipment/Maintenance:

» The Ste, Gemevieve Sheriff*s Cffice generously donated 3 used MDTs for our

department, so the police department will have spare MDT s,

*  Pairol car needs a new motor- $10,363.28 pari= and labor at Petius or $5,015.57 from
AutoZone but still needs paskets and installed.

Palice Radic:

»  No update.

Crrants:

» (fficers are currently working on a DWT grant- awuarded $1,750.00.

Miscellanccirs:

s  Officer Roork was able to assist Homeland Security Investigotions with the
execution of a federal residential seorch werront. Officer Roark was able to
observe how o conduct on operational Rafety bricf, cxecuting a federal search
worront, pre searching and post scarching procedures, and evidence handling.

+ Reaolution 2025-31 Missouri Blue Shield Designation. (Information attached
about Blue Shield)



Ste. Genevieve Police Department

Calls for service
Unconscious- 1 MVA injury- 2
Try 10 contact-4 Missing adult-2
Traspassing not in Prograss- 1 Miscellaneous- 72
Trespassing- 3 Medical Alarm- 2
Traumatic njuries-1 Investigation Polica- 24
Threats-1 Informetion only- 4
Thefts- 15 Harazsment- 5
Suspigious personfvehicle-32 Cardiac Arrest- 2
Suspicious packsga- 1 Fugitiva arrast- 4
Structural Damage collapse- 1 Fraud- £
Shaots fired-1 Faund Property- 1
Sexval abuse- 1 Falls- 2
Road Hazard-2 Extra Patrol- 4
Psychiatric behavior-2 Domeastic Disturbance-3
Prowlar-1 Disturbance- 14
Property Damage- 4 Breathing Problems-2
Pigk up- 3 Diabetic prabterms- 1
Papers served-3 Asgist DFS- 5
Ordinance Viglations- 5 Check Well-being- 20
Qpen Door-2 Child Custody- 1
MWVA unknown Injury- 1 Candl-3

MWA non-injury- 9 Burglary not in Progress-2



Brush Fire-1

Assault-2

Assist For Police- 4
Assault/Saxual with EMS- 2
Animal call-11

Abandoned 911- 3

Traffic- 184

Alarm-8

Ezcorts- 14



Deployment Summary

Eli lsgriges and K3 Ozry, Ste. Genevieve Police Department
Lising all 10 Records fram March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Overview

Total Deployments: 10 Detection Deployments; & Fatrol Deployments: 2

Total Arrests: 5 Arrasts With Bites: 0

Jeployments By Day OF Week

3
E 2
r | I I

| I

0 I I

Sunday Wonday Tunsday Wil iry Thursday Saiurday
Deployments By Week
4

4

3
| ! 2 2z
i

| . . .

0

Feb 23, 2025 Mar 2. 2025 Mar 8, 2028 Mar 16, 3025 Mar 23 2025 Mar 301, 2035
{Viliszi B} (Waak 05 = ] Wk 1] Pilaiak 52 Eieak 13)
Deployments By Month
10

g
E g
[=]
=

3

a

Mar 2025
ETRALE repaort L g o i i v

Page 1 aof &



Deployment Summary

Eli iIsgriggs and K3 Drzy, Ste. Genevieve Paolice Department
Using all 10 Records from March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Top 25 Requesting Agencies

Sr (EENEaEs 2 {19 %)
B11L: 2 [29 %) ————, Ste. Gepeviewe .0 2 (29 W)
Blll: 2 {29 %)
BI0E: L [14 %)
BS1Z: L (14 %)
) — BLIB: 1 {14 %) BL18: 1 (14 %)
i

B512- 1 {14 B4)

Fatrol Types

Mon-Segrch; 2 0100 %)




Deployment Summary

EN Isgripgs and K9 Oezy, Ste, Genevieve Police Department
Using all 10 Records from March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Demographic Data: Arrests

Arrests by Race/Ethnicity

Total Arrests: 5

White: 5 {100 %

Arrests by Age Arrests by Sex At Birth

Tt Arrests: 5

Toead Arrissts: 5

4 yre: 3 {8l %) ,

remale: 1 {20

— A3 - 44 sl J (4] W)




Deployment Summary

ENi lsgriggs and K3 D2y, Ste, Genevieve Police Departrment
Using all 10 Records from March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

B
Deployrmenis
a
L+
B
e 4
2
a
LK

Detection Statistics

B &

Ermarcrimants

n@cations Seizure Inciderls

Detection Environments

Wahica

Arrasls

- Envirgnments
Il irdications
P eivure Incidents




Deployment Summary

Eli lgriggs and K9 Ozzy, Ste. Genewieve Police Department
Using all 10 Records frorm March 1, 2025 o March 31, 2025

Drug Paraphernalia Indications

Paraphermaka I eiure ncdenis (L 4 femE

Packaging Argund [rug Paraphemalia

Mong: 2 (B0%] Glass: 1 [33%)

Drug Indications
MaiNaMENELaning  — e 1 zalzura Incidkants (E0%) 351 grams

P|=|1=rr|.1 ——————— e e ncidents 0 T demns

Packaging Around Drugs

Plastic; T [40%% Mane: 1 (206 small Bfack Fippe.. | 1 (20%) Capsule: 1 [20%)

PACKTRALCK repart prirdesd by E4 Isgrigds, 3t Ganeyvsad Palice Depanment

= o P— =
gesday. April 1, 300% 22 12.59 M geau



Training Summary

Eli Ispriggs and K3 Ozzy, Ste. Genevieve Police Department
Using all 13 Records from March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Overview

Total Training Time:

Events Attended:

Events With Training:
Parformed Detection Exercises:
Classes Attended:

12

Haurs

Suraday Mortay

&n B

: L
i}

Mar 2, 2005

Fab 23, 2023

[Wypsk ] Wk )

Hours
=
=]

15.0 hours
13

13

9

]

Total Event Duration:

Avg. Event Time:
Performed Patrol Exercises:
Total Class Duration:

Training By Day Of Weak

Tuiisd &y

Wadnaiday

11

1

Thgraday Frigary

Training By Week

B
2 l .J

Mar 8 21125
CiWaak 0%

Alar 71 2025
(imms 12)

Mar 16, 235
MWiaaik 17)

Training By Month

1&

o

Mar Z0Eh

LE.0 hours
1.2 hours
4

0.0 hours

e P 1Y

i

War 30, 7025
(Weak 173]




Training Summary

Eli lsgriggs and K3 Ozzy, Ste. Genevieve Police Departrment
Using all 13 Records fram March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Patrol Exercise Types

Buliding Search: 2 (50 %)
hpprebension: 1 (25 %)
Obadisnce: 1 (25 %)

Aty 0 (0 %)

Evithencs Search: 0 [0 %)

Area Search for Humans: O (D %)
Tracking: 0 (0 %)

Buikding Seanch: 2 {50 %)

Apprehansion: 1 (25 %) Thedienoe
Cithezr: 0 (0 %)
Controlled Negative Blind Detection
Detection Exercises Exercises
Marmal: 9 (100 %) — M al: G [ 10D By
) Cortrabad s R Blind; 0%
Migatiae: 84
Detection Exercise Lengths
B
= B
=]
Lol
2
0
3= Miruries 3-8 Minuies =5 Winutes 9.12 Minuies 12-15 Klinules 15+ Mnilag Hul Rposrded

PCE T RACK repodrt printed by EN Sgrgs. He. Gafsnaye Pobce Department .
Tuesday Al B 025 ai 1355 o -'.Id'_-r_'-:-\.



Training Summary

Eli sgriggs and K9 Dzzy, 5te, Genevieve Police Depariment
Using all 13 Records from Barch 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Detection Environment Types

. Tatal Envirorments - Envirprmients with Odors

I
5 %
1]
Vehicle

Drug Odors
Maihamphetamine i bmes (67%): 10026 grams

Harpln ———————————— i limis T g

Cocame

Z lireas (10% ) A0.46 grams

Crack Cocaine = 1 fimes (5% 5.7 grams

Fage 3 of 3



“J B @ WATER RESOURCES® (c. % S
ania.nce ¥ Genevicve

Missour

Marﬂh 2025 For additional information, contact:

. Corey Litterst, Local Manager

Operations Report B sk
SAFETY

In March, we covered the topic of slips, trips, and falls, Some of the injuries sustained from
these include broken bones, cuts, sprains, and back injuries. We learned common causes of
thase injuries include poor lighting, weather (rain, snow, or ice), wet or oily surfaces, clutter in
walkways or work areas just to name a few. More ways to help prevent these are good
housekeeping, making sure walking surfaces stay clean, and wegaring proper footwear
depending on what job you are doing,

OPERATIONS BY THE NUMBERS

Potholes Repaired AG8

‘Water Mains Repaired O

_Service Lines Repaired 1

_Sewer Main Cleaning (ft) 7,100

Gallons of Water Produced 22,087,000

High: 788,000

B Low: 505,000

Line Locates 45
Litility Billing Work Orders 84 |
Water Bill Disconnects 21 |
Mower Hours for Parks 14 |
| Playground Equipment Repairs ]

WATER TREATMENT

Solenoid valves were ordered and delivered for filter #1 at the treatment plant.
2 chlorinators were ordered and delivered to the plant,

several more sections of the fence were repaired. Painting will be done when the weather
allows.

MARCH DPERATIONS REPORT - STE. GENEVIEVI 1



® \WATER RESOURCES® c. 1 s
Alliance o Cenevidye

- ¥ ¥ ®

MaARCH DPERATIONS REFORT - STE. GEMEVIEVE 2

Migsaur

i

The entry door at Pointe Basse was replaced along with the framing around it
Contacted BT Electric about the drive being blank. It is under warranty.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

The UV bulbs were put back in the system for the disinfection season.

The recirculation pump for the million-gallon tank went out. It is at Equipment Pro getting
repaired.

WATER DISTRIBUTION

We did dirt work on all the open water leak sites.
Well #6 was replaced. | am waiting to see if it is covered under warranty.
Moved a water meter and setter on Center Drive.

SEWER COLLECTIONS

Sewer mains were jetted on North Main Street.

There was 1 sanitary sewer overflow (SS0) at 795 Donze Street due to rags in the manhole.

DMR was notified and the soil was neutralized with lime,
The Pointe Basse subdivision sewer mains were jetted in its entirety.

We located a sewer lateral on Oakwood for a local plumber. We also dropped a check
valve off at the same house.

STREETS

Barricades and no parking signs were put out and picked up for the Mardi Gras event.
The handrail on 3™ Street was repaired.

The guardrail for the upstairs storage area was completed.

Bid openings for the streets took place. Bauman's won the asphalt and Superior
Industrial Coatings wan the concrete.




@ WATER RESOURCES® lﬁ )
Alliance  Genevicye

8 & & & @&

" B ® 8 ¥ #

Met with Bauman's about the bridge reconstruction on 7 and Gabouri streets.

The old dump truck was hauled off for scrap.

The Crafco machine demo was completed, and we crack filled Park Drive,

We picked up 14 tons of EZ Street and patched potholes around town.

Cleaned up a trea from the storm on LaPorte Street.

We sent 4 guys with equipment and trucks to Perryville to assist in their cleanup efforts
from the tornado that went through their city.

PARKS

The playground equipment was delivered and unloaded.

The Knox Box was ordered for the Main Street bathroom charging station.
Playground site prep was completad.

The mowers and weed eaters were serviced.

The playground construction is scheduled for the first week of April.

The damaged downtown banch boards were replaced.

EQUIPMENT

A new starter was put on the 2013 F-150.
We replaced the starter and batteries on the tanker truck.
Replaced a hydraulic hose on the mini excavator,

MARCH OFERATIONS REPORT - STE. GEMNEVIEVE

Blissour




MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY - APRIL 10, 2025

CALL TO ORDER. Mayor Keim called the regular meeting of the Ste. Genevieve Board of
Aldermen ter order at 6:00 p.m. and all stoad for the Pledge of Allegmance.

ROLL CALL. A roll eall by City Clerk P'am Meyer showed the following members present:

Mayor Brian Keim

Alderman Patrick Fahey Alderman Joe Prince
Alderman Amie Dobbs Alderman Jeff Evdmani
Alderman Joe Sleiger Alderman Mike Raney

Alderman Bob Donovan
Ahzent; Alderman Eric Benneit

AFFROVAL OF AGENDA. A motion by Alderman Donovan, second by Alderman Prince to
approve the agenda os presented,

PRESENTATION/AWARDS, None.

PERSONAL APPEARANCTE, None.

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT. (sc¢ attached report) City Administrator Welch also
reported that the ferry survey results are posted on a link on the Cify’s wehsite and that the City
should have the McBride apreement back seon to tuke to the Committee.

STAFF REPORTS.

KENNY STEIGER - FIRE {scc altached report)

DAVID BOYA — COMMIUINITY DEVELOPMINT (3¢c attached roport) Mr. Bova stated that
there will be 0 Annexation Open House on April 17 from 5:30 — 7:00 here at City Hall. There

will be a small presentation and staff will be availablc to answer questions.

AARON EMITH — TOCURISM  (see attached report)




FUBLIC COMMENTS.

Mr. Bob Browne, 498 Merchant Street, thanked all City workers for their work during the most
recent torvential raings and flash flooding event.

Mr. Ken Schweiss, owner of 199 Washington Sireet nddressed the Mayor and Board about his
concems during the recent flash flooding event,  (barricades beirg placed sooner to prevent
vehicles from driving through the flooded streets os well s n permanent solution to getting the
water pumped out of the arec.

Mr. Doral Parmer, 199 N. Second Street addrossed the Mayor and Beard with concerns during the
recent flash flonding event snd getling barricades placed earlier,

Mr. Dustin Mcrtin, 71 Oakwood Drive, oddressed the Mayor and Board regarding the drainage
issues in his area duriog the most recent flash flooding event.

CONSENT AGENDAL

+ Minutes — Board of Aldermen — Regular Meeting — March 27, 2023,

+«  Minules — Board of Aldermen - Work Session - March 27, 2025

= RESOLUTION 2025 - 26, A RESOLUITION AUTHORIZING THE CITY
ATMINISTRATOR TO CUXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH MCDANIELS
MARKFETING FOR THE FY 2026 ADVERTISING PLAN — MM GRANT FOR THE
CITY OF 8STE. GENEVIEVE.

+ RESOLUTION 2025-27. A RESULUITION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROPERTY
MAINTTNANCT AGRTTEMENT WITH STEPHEN TUCKER T MAINTAIN FLOOD
RUYOUT PROFERTY.

« RESCGLUTION 2025 —28. A RESQLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH ERNIE & LISA KOVAC TO MAINTAIN
¥FLOOL BUYOUT PROPERTY,

« RESOLUTTON 2025 - 2%, A RESOLUTION QI THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFLRTY
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MARK TRAUTWEIN TO MAINTAIN
FLOOD RUYOLUT PROPERTY,

+  RESOLUTION 2025 - 30. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 1O EXECUTE A PROPERTY
MAINTENANCE AGREIMIENT WITH SCOTT BECKERMANN T MAINTAIN
FLGOD BUYOUT PROFERTY.

A motion by Alderman Steiger, second by Alderman Prince o approve the congent agenda.
Motion earried 7-0-1 with Alderman Bennett absent.




OLD BUSINESS.

BILL NO. 4664, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE, GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE AND THE STE. GENEVIEVE MUNICIPAL BAND. 2"
READING. A motion by Alderman Prinve, sevond by Alderman Lydmann, Bill No. 4664 was placed
on its second and final reading, read by title only, considered, and passed by & roll call vote as follows:
Ayes: Alderman Joe Steiger, Alderman Mike Raney, Alderman Parick Fahey, Alderwoman Amie Dobbs,
Alderman Joe Prince, Alderman Bob Donovan and Alderman Jeff Eydmarm.  tays: None,  Absent.
Alderman Eric Bennett.  Motion carried 7-0-1.  Thereapon Bill No. 4664 way declared Ordinance No.

4585 signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerlk,

BILLNO. 4665, AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TG
THE CITY OF STE. GENEYIEVE FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET RELATING
TO VARIOUS REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE INCREASES. 2™ READING. A motion
by Alderman Donovan,  secoud by Alderman Raney, Bill No. 4665 was placed on its second and final
reading, read by title only, congidered, and passod by a roll call vote as follows: Ayes: Alderman Joe Steiger,
Alderman Mike Ranev, Aldetman Parick Fahey, Aldorwomnan Amic Dobbs,  Alderman Joe Prince,
Alderman Bob Donovan and Aldennan Jeff Eydmann,  Nays: None,  Absent: Alderman Eric Bennett,
Motion carried 7-0-1.  Thereupon Bill No. 46635 was declared Ordinance No, 4586 signed by the Mayor

and attested by the City Clerk,

BILL NO. 4606, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT WITH COCHRAN
EXGINEERING FOR THE “9'" STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.” 2™ READING.
Alderman Donovan brought up a concern regarding a recent project on Fourth Street that Cochran
provided inspections scrvices for and there ia gravel already showing theugh portions of the
asphalt. He is concarned with this project becouse it will be a full street replacement. A motion
by Alderman Prince,  second by Aldemman Steiger,  Bill No. 4666 was placed on its second and final
reading, read by title only, considered, and passed by aroll call vote as follews: Ayes: Alderman Joe Steiger,
Alderman Mike Raney, Alderman Parick Frhey, Alderman Joe Prince, and  Aldcrman Jeff Eydmann,
Navs: None.  Absent: Alderman Eric Dennett.  Abstaining: Alderman Rob Donovan  and Aldorwoman
Amie Dabbs . (Both Aldermen abatained because they want to ace proof of the Cochrans work  hefore
either one ¢can vole yes,} Muotion earried 5-0-1-2,  Therpupan Bill No. 4608 was declared Ordinance

Mo. 4587 signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk.

BILL NOQ. 4607, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF S5TE, GENEYIEVE
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTEIR INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SUFERIOR
INDUSTRIAL COATINGS LLC D/B/A BIC CONCRETE FOR THE *CITY WIDE
CONCRETE REPLACEMENT PROJECT? IN AN AMOUNT OF $837,853.31. 2
READING. A mation by Alderman Steiger,  secofidd by Alderman Eydmann,  Bill Mo, 4667 was
maesd on ity second and final reading, read by Gtle only, considerad, and passed by a roll call vote as

3




follows: Ayaes: Aldorman Joc Stelger, Alderman Mike Raney, Alderman Parick Fahoy, Alderwoman Amie
Dobbs, Alderman Joe Prince, Alderman Bob Donovan and Aldermsan Jeff Fydmann,  Nays: None.
Absent Alderman Eric Bennett, Motion carried 7-0-1.  Thereupon Bill No. 4667 was declared

Ordinance No. 4588 signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk.

BILL NO, 4668. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE, GENEVIEVE
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTQO AN AGREEMENT WITH VERN
BAUMAN CONTRACTING COMPANY FOR TIIE “CITY WIDE ASPFHALT
REPLACEMENT PROJECT” IN AN AMOUNT OF §3,195,814.99. 2™ READING. A
motion by Alderman Donovan,  second by Alderman Steigor,  Bill No. 4668 was placed on its second
and final reading, read by title only, considered, and passed by a roll call vote as follows: Ayes: Alderman
Joe Staiger, Aldorman Mike Rancy, Alderman Parick Fahey, Alderwoman Awie Dobbs, Alderman Joc
Prince, Alderman Boh Donovan and Alderman Joff Evdmann,  Nays: None.  Absent: Alderman Eric
Bennett.  hotion carried 7-0-1.  Thereupon Bill No. 466K was declared Otdinance No. 4589 signed by
the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk.

NEW BUSINESS,

BILLNO. 4669. ANORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI
ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FROM METRO-AG, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE REMOVAIL AND LAND
UTILIZATION OF RESIDUALS FROM THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.
1" REATMNG. A motion by Alderman Steiger, second by Alderman Eydmann, 341! No. 4669 was placed

on its first reading, read by title only, considered and passed by an 7-0-1 vote of the Board of Alderman
with Alderman Bennett absent.

OTHER BUSINESS, Alderman Stciger would like staff to logk inta the concerns that wers
brought 1o the Board earlier during public comments both on Washington Street and Pointe Basse
drainage.  Alderman Raney encouraged department heads to make check lists to have in place
for futore events that may occur,

MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION. None.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business Mavor Keim adjourned the mecting a1 6:53 pm,

Respectfully submitted by,

Pam Meyer
City Clerk




MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF AI.DERMEN
WORK SESSION
APRIL 10, 2025

The work sezsion of the Ste, Gepevieve Board of Aldermen was called to order by Mayar Brian Keim at 700 pm.
with the following membors prosont:

Mayor Brian Keim Aldecman Patrick Fahey
Aldernan Mike Raney Alderman Joe Prince
Alderman Jeff Eydmamn Alderman Joe Prince
Alderwotnan Amie Dabhs Alderman Bob Donovan

Absetit:  Aldennab Eric Bennett

APPROVAL OF AGENDA. A motion by Atdorman Donovan, sccond by Alderman Prince 1o approve the work
session agendn. Motion carried 7-0- 1 with Alderman Bennett absent.

BUSINESS TTEMS,

v DEDICATED STREET PARKING — 120 MERCHANT STRELT, Dustin & Isyne Martin recently
remodeled the Defour House located at 224 Mearchant Strect which is belng used as a shori-teom rental wiit and
has no off-street patking available. The Martin's are requesting o dedicated parking spot in Eomt of 220
terchant Streat.  After discussion it was agreed upon to gllow a sandwich beard type sign to be placed in front
of e short-term rental Lo be reserved for overnight guests when the house 18 belng occupled.

+ FIRE CHILF COLUNTEER CALLOUT/TRAINING STIPEND. With the recent creation of the part
time fire chief positian, City Administrator Welch would Jike clarification if the Chief still should qualify for
the 3420 00 callout/waining pay sines his Wednesday evenings hours or being counled 1owards his 18 iefal For
the week/year. After some discussion the board members agreed that the Chief should bg entitled to the
additional pay.

ANY OTHER. BUSINESS. Mayor Keim asked if the Alderman wanted the City o commit to sending the Bonrd
members und some City Staffto the Chamber (ala event ta be held on April 25% far City support and commitment
to the Chamber,  The Board agreed thal the City can purchase a ticksl for any Board member, along with
deparfment heads and if they wish Lo take a significant ofher they must purchaze thal tickat themaelves.

AINMOQURNMENT, With nn further business Maoyvor Keim adjourmed the work session a1 7:28 pm,
Respectiolly submitted by,

Fam Meyer
City Clerk




GEMERAL FLUND:
Propsrty Taxes
Proposiion P Tax
Buslnasa Surlax

E% Elactiic Franch|se Fea
{Gas Racalpls

Telaphona Taxes
Genarsl Salas Tax

borcal Use Tax

Insuranca Procadds
Animal License

Alarm Ragistration
Merchant License
Building Parmiis
Qeccupancy Penmits
Other Licsnses B Pannlis
Convenience Faas
Intarast

UTVIGOIf Cart Parmils
Denations - Welcoma Centar
Granls

Walcoma Centar Salas
Misc. Receipts

Colrt Flnes

PARK FUND:

Raal Esfate/Proparty Taxas
Patk Farmit Fess

Interest

Rant Procaads

BAND FUND:
Intarast
Real EstalaProperly Taxes

CEMETERY FLIMD:;
[miarasi
Paal Estala/Proparty Taxeas

CITY OF STE. GENEVI|EVE
CITY TREASURER'S REPORT

March-25

March-24

5,781.22
3,224,568
101.76
28,563.13
55.81

1, 700,00
88,252.80
o0.484.38
12.00
5.00
45.00
957,50
q0.00
500.00

7.70
367.16
120.00

7,031.50
Z2.250.00

ar.az
5.030.90
1,012.50

R0 2 02 B 59 B 09 B W 00 oY OF o9 H0 W0 OB LR O O 0 O U0 O

165,460.05

1,502.98
100.00
19.42
1,008.15

March-25

4,081.4
227T AR
333.80
32,000.58
121.63

70,888.40
27.673.00
5.00
16.00
15.00
1.217.50
358.80
500.00
10.00
12.60
22223

BO0.00

2.50
68.15
2,055.50

2,630.55

33.485
82487

LA |ER A 45 €0 4P 59 48 40 &5 49 £ 45 &0 45 &0 B3 B o5 o8 &% 00 OF B

142 1588.22

1,063.76
22500
860
1,028 31

0|5 5

902,53

135.97
576.87

AR R

£,328.97

2013
ga7 41

R T

712.64

o -

677,54

61.68
428,06

Lol

50,74



CDEBT SERVICE FLIMD:
Cagltal Improvament Sales Tax
Imaras]

RURAL FIRE FUND:
Conventence Fags
Rural Flra Call Outa
Mhiac.

Rural Flra Tags
Irlerest

TRANSPORTATION TAX FUND:
Transportellon Salas Tax
Interast

Migc.

{Granis

Motor Fuel Tax

Metor Vehlcla Sales Tax

Motor Vehlcls Faa Increases

WATER FUND:
Metsred Salas

Metar Securlty Deposits
Interegt

Misc. Piacalpts
Convenience Fees
Raconnact Faas

SEWER FUND:
Inlatasi

Sewer Cump Feag
User Chargas

TOURISM FUND:
Tourlam Tax
[rderast

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:
Irtlarest

TOTAL RECEIPTS FOR MONTH:

March-24

40,211.15
1.74

W W

<0.312.69

8.50
00,00
6,761.00
6.250.00
48.95

March-25

34.293.02
1.74

LR O S R R

13,468.45

40,311.15
228.21
7832

13,060.78
3,775.34
1,713.88

AR SR

34,385.08

12.00

-

540000
£.51

LR 47 4R 80 6 o 1S

60,145 68

133,045.39
900.00
Q.87

8275

334 .25
218,65

R fa 5 55 &

5,420,681

34,393 .87
5,607 .86
382,50
8,201,42
15,629.77
3,891.55
1,212.60

00 A R o9 5

184,566,171

204,06
61.03
70,708.21

e 6% b 69 BB 65 BN

gr.218.67

202,925,232
1,150,00
0.56
5338.00
318.60
11113

R &5 N

T1.064.30

1,161.21
3615

56 £0 5 B W R

205,091.81

22,69

72 163.81

-8 N

1,1959.36

867 .11

BEA BB A

72,246 80

151844
18.89

- | &3

8a7.11

§71,390.65

s o

1,525.33

297.04

£

287.04

5231,960.99



ACCOUNT BALANCE
March-25

GENERAL FUND

PARKS & RECREATION FUND
TRAMSPORTATION TAX FUND
TOURISEM FUND

BAND FUND

CEMETERY FUND

SPECIAL ROAD DISTRICT FUND
WATER FUND

SEWER FUND

DEBRT SERVICE FUND

PURAL FIRE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Total Cazh-Ganara! Goyvarnment Acoount

March-24
786,258.33
43,713.84
&71,197.00
85,857.02
7.624.70
306,029.93
25.373.59
{45,728.80)
850,681 .68
318,677.64
110,173.72
1.924.13401

o O €5 68 45 £5 Hh % 8 i 0 o5 LA

488389201

March-25
886 540.07
13,371.898
10,174, 787.03
23.855.60
86.223.00
3271721

{125,021.18)
503,018.92
101,B860.26

47,930.31
1,8583,771.22

$
$
E:
§
$
::
4
$
¥
B
:
$
$

13,562,400.28



*Bank of Bloomsdala
***FIrgt State Community Bank
“HARY Bank

“Ganeral Fund

**Ganeral fund - Firs Apparaius
**Hand Fund

"Trans Trust Fund

Water Fund

o Water Fund

*rSawer Fund

**Rural Firs Fund

**Capital Projacts Fund
*ehGapital Projacts Fund

C.D. INVESTMENTS

Mar-25

266,352.64
151,278.25
57 E613.62
66,143.51
53,389.81
+41,400.12
2566,9090.10
73,487 .84
386,651 .97
566,847 .21

7 A 45 A% o0 b B 8 &9 W

2,198.233.07

£.05%
5.00%
5.05%
5.05%
£.05%
5.10%
£.06%
5.05%
5.25%
5.10%

TIR2029
4712025
TIRNZ02S
Ti9f2025
TiD2025
81342028
TIOfE025
D225
ST2025
&13/2025



MARCH 2025

UMB BANK ACCGOUNTS

Recelpts
COF 2015 Laaee Ravanue
COr 2018 Lagsa Ravanus
Intargat ] A5.40
COE 2024 Laase Reavenue
Intaresat § 378327
Munip¥atfarm
WATER REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND
WATER BOND PRIMCIFAL ACCOUNT
literrest ¥ 0,26
Trensfer from General Gavernment Acoouht & 1080000
WATER EXND INTEREST ACCOUNT
Inberast % 028
Transfer frormn General Governimant AsGaLnt b f34.50
SEWER REVENLUE BOND DERT SERVICE FUND
SEWER BOND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNT
Interast $ .29
Trangfer from General Gevernment Ascount $§ 000000
SEWER B8OND INTEREST ACCOUNT
Irteraat ] 0,25
Tranafar from Genaral Govarfiment Account 3 TOT .05
SFECIAL ACCOUNTS

DOWNTOWMN TIF AGCOUNT

Expenditures

$

450.00

o A

o

§

L

a

=y

Balanca

Pz A5

320.50
36680

1,324, 87070

1,328,304.05
1.00

6015

10 GE}42

112.24

1,047 .42
1.0

5031

8,080.57

02,54

G007

46,330.82



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER

Mon Mar 31, 2025 4:37 P Page 1

BAMKF  BANK HAME

EHECK# DATE ACCHMTE HANE EHECK AMIUNT CLEARED MANUAL WOIC- REASOM FOR YOID

1 BLODNSOALE BAME (GEN SVT)

46330 33112025 2600 AISSOURT DIRECTOR OF Z,075.M

4630 330F00%% 101530 ALEX WISHYEWSKI 180,00

46391 3 3SH% 161562 ANNA EALINWSKI 79.00

45393 3312025 86 ARNOR EQUTPMENT 336,00

463% 373173025 E100 BYLL HOLST §0.00

46395 3/3L72025  M1627 CROOXS AMD ASSOCTATES,INC 3,504,537

40308 373112025 3052 CARL BONE 80,00

46397 373173025 8012 CHARLES WIRBERMEYER 160. 00

46398 33172025 101324 CORE & MAIH LP ' 969,33

46399 373172025 101496 COUNTY HOME CENTER £30.35

46400 3300025 D163 DAKTCA CHRTSTIAN 30,00

46401 37312025 BODG DANIEL HERMAHN 390,00

4BADZ 373172025 BO31 DEAN MEVER 42000 r

AGA03 373172025 I0LE2S DILLIAN JOGCERST 25010

46404 373172025 E25 DOLLAR GEWERAL CORPORATION 5650

46405 373072025 L0L0S7 COWNTORM TIF CITY OF STE. CEM 9,558.26

46406 37312025 L0137 EQUIPNENT PR 3,50%.%

46007 373112025 100% FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CEWTIR 714.00

46408 33110028 2559 FELTX MEYER 420,00

46409 33172025 8002 CARY ROTH 60,00

46410 33072025 101918 GETTIMCOREATRATES. (0M 10,975,003

d6d1l 313000025 1O0BY0 GFT DIGITAL 309,39

ded12 3342025 101543 HAPPY WELCH 155.40

d5t13 3AE/2025 100951 JASOM MARTIH 60,00

46414 30302025 I01451 DOH HOSES & FITTIMGS 252,95

46415 33172025 679 JERRY STAAD 120,60

46416 IBL2025 101686 JONAS SCHWENT L.

46417 3/31/2025 BOS2 JLSTIN DOWCVAN 420,00

A6418 375172025 2131 KAMMERMANN'S PEST CONTROL,INC 130,00

46419 33072025 100784 KATE BREFENFELDER 420,00

48420 3302025 100911 TINDSEY PICOU 2E0.00

46421 33172025 100928 WIKE BROCATO 420,00

46422 373072025 2590 NISSISSIPPT LINE (O 13, 330,65

46443 33100028 MLEET NITCHELL MEYER 360,00

46424 3/3L72028 2787 MUELLER TIRE SERVICE, INC. 1,024, 13

46475 IR0 101921 NIAMH JOHNSON 2606

546 3010 11432 MBLIC SAFETY UPFTTTERS 5040

46427 331025 101521 RIAN MILES 140,60

{6428 3BLA085  WOLLQ1 ROBERT CALDWELL 160,00

46429 33L025  LLT23 RYAM MAYEFRRY 170,00

46430 31025 100842 SENTIMEL BHERGENCY SOLUTIOHS 114,00

6431 33170025 3740 STE GEREVTEVE HERALD 379,40

46432 03U W1612 THE GIGDYEAR TIRE & RUBBER B3, 34

46431 INBLA02S  BOLTRS TODD FAULKMER YREE SERYICE 1,200.80

6434 313110035 4120 TOWER RO STOKE €0, 153,95

45435 343112035 B071 TYSOM BERMER 180,00

6436 IRLA02S G153 WAYLOW MEYER 150,00
o 4gd37 Thru 12259410
12259410 373170025 107529 QUADIENT FIMANCE USA, INC, 598, 85 E-pAY
12259412 3/317202%  LG1300 SPIRE  EMERGY {11.93 E-PAY
12259413 373172025 1718 185 10,995 .28 E-BAY
APCHCERF 070121 City of 5t0. Qenevieve CPRER: 58



Mon Mar 31, 2025 432 PM AGCCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Faga 2
EANKS  BANK NAME
{HECKE DATE ACCHMTE NAHE CHECK AMCUNT CLEARED MWAMUAL VOID REASON FOR WD
12259414 37312008 2605 WISSOURT LAGERS 1,015, 72 E-PAY
12259415 373172025 2601 WISSOURL DEPT OF REVENUE 25,67 E-PAY
12259416 3/31/2025 101300 SPYRE EWERGY : 1,288.59 E- PAY
12259417 373012028 Z70) ANTHEN ELUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 911,50 E-PAY
12298418 373102008 JH0 ANTHEW BLUE CROSS BLUE SWIELD 10,782,714 E-PAY
12259419 37312025 1155 DEARBORN LYFE TNSURANCE CMP, 177,88 E-PAY
* bee Chock Sumpary below for detall on gaps and checks from other wodules,
BANK TOTALS:
OUTSTANDING 104,492,531
(LEARED 0
EANK 1 TOTAL 14,492.53
'l'ﬂ‘lil'ﬂmmﬂ' -N
UM TOTAL  OUTSTANDING CLEARED WOI0ED
10 GENERAL 5§9,649,13 59,624.13 A0 )]
20 PARK ' 455,67 455,67 00 A
21 TRAMSPORTATION TAX 4,508, 88 4,508.88 A0 0
25 BAND 113.61 113.61 i) U 4
a7 CEMETERY £8.60 68, 60 A0 D
0 WATER 30,624 62 30,624 .62 A0 )]
31 SEMER 7,450, 95 7,450,985 RL| B4
S50 DEBT SERVICE 1,641.04 16414 A0 ) i
APCHCKRP O7.01.21 {FER: 558

City of 3te. Gonevleve



APLFDT) Moo Mar 31, 2025 4:27 M City of Ste. Genewieve OPER: 55 PAGE 1

07.61.21 POSTIMG BATE: 3f34/2025 SCHEDULED PAYRENT UEOATE DETAIL IRNL:S15E
CALEWOR  3/2025, FISCAL 672025
INVITCE LK DIST ID DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID ANT  CHECK BO
BG ARMDR, EQUIPHENT
(1146974 1 i 331725 STREET 336.00 46303
3 KENDOR TOTAL ** 336,00 .00 LU 336.00
A0 ANTHEM  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
APRTL. 2025 1 10 3431715 GENERAL 190,44 12158417E
APREL 2023 2 10 3{31/25 GEWERAL 17,12 L225M17E
APRIL 2045 3 3 3f3L/25 WATER 207 L2aMLJE
APRIL 2023 1 3l 3{31/25 SEWER 2.07 L225M1TE
* T(TAL *# 911,50 aLwn . 911,50
APR 2025 1 El 3725 WATER 969,88 12259418E
APR 2025 ! i 1/31/25 SEMER 960,86 12250418F
PR 2025 3 1 331425 AIWIN 2029,1% 12259418E
APR 2)25 4 10 331725 BLDG 649, 15 122554158
APk 29l} 3 10 331725 WL.C (TR 1980, 11 12250418E
AFR. 025 B 10 331725 POLICE 12384,39 12258418
*I0TAL *t BOTRRM 197ELLM A0 1578274
WOVENIOR TOTAL =2 2063424 206%.24 A0 2069424
825 DOLLAR GENERAL CORFORATTON
1001356712 1 10 3/33/25 FIRE 3.5 dedd
101363840 1 10 3/31425 FIRE B0 dpd04
¢ YENCOR TOTAL 56.50 .50 i 5,50
1009 FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
MAR 31 25 BRADRORD 1 1 3f31425 GENERAL - POLTCE 62300 40407
MAR 3L 25 MILES 1 11 331725 GENERAL - FIRE 900 46407
** VENDOR TOTAL *¢ .00 714,00 0 #14.00
1155 DEARBORM LIFE INSURAMCE (CHR.
APRIL 2025 1 30 331425 WATER 15.65 125941%
APRIL 2025 i 3l 3431725 SEWER 15,65 13259419E
APRIL 2025 1 10 3131425 ADKIH 146,58 1225M19E
T TOTAL ** 1718 177,88 0 177,88
o YENDR TOTAL * 177.58 171,88 0 177,88
2131 KAMMERMANN'S PEST CONTROHL, INC
19088536 1 1 3131425 MOLICE .50 46413
19084736 ! 10 3/31425 ALNTH 3L 46413
wTOTAL * 65,00 5,00 00 65,00
15088821 1 10 3£31725 WLC (TR 65.00  4g418
¢ VENDOR TOTAL #* 130,00 130, 1 D0 130,10

2553 FELLX MEYER



WUPDTOE  Hon War 31, 2025 4:27 PN City of Ste. Cenevieve 0PER: S5 PAGE
07.01.20 POGTING UATE:  3/31/2025 SCHETALED PAYHENT UPDNTE DFTATL TRHL:5152
CALFNDAR 3/202%, FISCAL 6/2025
INVOLCE L DIST 10 BAE DATE REFERENCE PAIG AFT  CHECK M0
155 FELIX MEYER
NARCH 2025 1 19 /31475 FIRE 420,00 45408
H YENDOY TOTAL tt 420,00 420,100 N4 410,00
2590 MISSTSSIFPL LT €0
(075536 1 30 3/31/25 WATER 901,60 4622
L] 1 30 /31725 WATER 003,74 4640
QWFTTs 1 3 3/31/15 WATER 5,02 464
o oyEDOR TOTAL %0 1303065 13930.65 B0 13030.65
2601 NISSOUAT DEPT OF REVENUE
DECENBER 2024 1 3 33175 WATER 25,67 1225M 13
4 YENDOR TOTAL 4 K67 .67 0 BE
2787 MJELLER TIRE SERVICE, THC,
B4131 1 10 331715 MLICE 29,55 45424
84156 1 1) 3731725 POLICE 81,95 454
810 1 10 331735 AILICE 62,57 4pdM
84288 1 10 3711725 FLICE 1,80 454N
84356 1 10 3/31/15 FOLICE .80 4G4
439 1 10 33705 PLICE #0.H 46424
o VENDOR TOTAL *¢ 16473 10473 0 1R
305 CARL BONE
NARCH 2025 1 19 3/31/15 FIRE 60.00 45306
Wi VENDR TOTAL +* 0.0 60.00 0 Y
3740 STE CENEVIEVE HERALD
1052890 1 A 331725 STREET 206,15 45431
1053317 1 30 3731125 WATER 8657 AL
1053317 3 1 331725 SEVER .61 3L
ALY 17325 1. WIS
vOVENDOR TOTAL ¥ 37940 379.4D W 34
3879 JERRY STAAB
RARCH 2025 1 10 3731115 FERE 20,00 46415
+* VENDOR TOTAL ** 20,00 120,00 00 120,00

4120 TOWER ROCK STOKE 0,



APLUPLTOY) Mon Mar 31, 2025 4:2F M City of Ste. Genevieve OPER: 55
07.01.21 POSTIMG [WYE: 37314025 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETAIL JRRL: 5152
CALEMDAR 372035, FISCAL B/ 25
TMvOICE L4 DIST ID DUE OATE REFEREMCE PAID ANT  CHECK WO
4120 TONER ROCK STONE €0,
2637 1 il 343125 STREET 153,95 4pd34
*OYENDOR TOTAL *4 153,95 153.95 | |
BO02 GARY ROTH
MARCH 2025 1 il 3{31/25 FIRE Bh.00 45403
£ YENDOR TOTAL +* B0.00 60,00 L)
BO0G DANTEL HERNANN
MARCH 202% 1 b1 3731125 FIRE .00 A6
£ YENDOR TOTAL *+ 39000 390.00 10
B(12 CHRRLES WIGBEMMEVER
MARCH 2025 1 10 331735 FIRE 18000 463497
-t YENOOR TOTAL ## 180.00 160,00 00
BOIL DEAN MEYER
MARCH 2025 1 10 331725 FIRE 20,00 602
o YENDOR TOTAL #* 20,00 440100 00
052 JUSTTH BOMIVAY
MARCH 2025 1 10 A1 FIRE 20,00 4417
vt YENDOR TOTAL 420,00 420,00 00
BOTL TS0 BENMER
MARCH 2025 1 10 331125 FIRE .00 46435
i YENDOR TOTAL ¢ 130,00 180,00 A0
E100 BILL HOLST
HARCH W25 1 pli] 3411125 FIRE 20,00 463
o YENDOR TOTAL ¢ 42000 420,00 Q0
10137 EOUIFMENT PR .
70436 1 30 3731125 WATER 3829.% 406406
& VENDOR TOTAL ** 300.% 3899 00
100843 SENTINEL EWCRGENCY SOLUTIONS
A 265 1 10 3/1/25 FIRE 1,00 46430
*F VERDOR TOTAL *t 114,00 114,00 ji(
100890 OFT DIGITAL
3142962 1 10 331725 AN o3 4e411

153.9%

Btk 00

3%0.00

180.00

420,00

420,00

150,00

420,00

3825.36

114.00



APUPRLR) Mon Mer 31, 2025 4:27 PN {ity of 5te. Lenevieve OPER: 55
07.01.31 POSTING [WTE: 343142025 SCHEDULED PAYNENT UPRATE DETAIL JRHL: 5052
CALEWDAR 372025, FISCAL 672005
IKWOICE LW {(I5T I0 DUE DATE REFERENCE PAID AT CHECK NO
100890 GFT DIGITAL
** VENDOR TOTAL ** 308,30 39,30 A0 08.30
1001925 NIKE BROCATO
MARCH 2025 1 i 3f31/25 FIRE 20,00 de4L
r VENDOR TOTAL = 420,00 420,00 00 420,00
0381 JASOH NARTIH
MARCH 2025 1 10 3/31/25 FIRE MO 4L
HYERIOR TOTAL ** . 00 §0.00 00 £0.00
101097 DOWWTOWN TIF CITY OF STE. CEN
HARCH 2015 1 10 331/25 LEGIS 326207 46405
WARCH 2025 . al 331425 SIREET 164107 46405
RARCH 2005 L 50 33125 (APITAL 164104 46405
MARCH 2025 { 10 3/31/25 LECIS 75,38 46405
HARGH 2025 5 10 3/31/25 LEGLS BI1.71 46405
MAREH 2005 B 10 331125 PARK HI.T8 4E405
MAREH 2025 ! 5 3f31/25 DRND 13.61 46405
MARGH 2025 3 i 3/31/25 (BM f6.60 46405
* TOTAL 953B.26  9533.46 M0 955826
*t YENDOR TOTAL * g§538.26  955§,6 (00 9538.26
101100 ROBERT CALDWELL
MARCH 2035 1 10 3/31425 FIRE 160.00 46428
4 YENDOR TOTAL * 160,00 150,00 00 L6000
: 101300 SPTRE  ENERGY -
MARCH 23 - FIRE 1 10 /31125 FIRE 412,93 1225%412E
MARCH 2025 1 0 391425 AININ 112,53 12255416E
MARCH 2325 i 0 3/31/25 WATER 267,16 1225%416E
MARCH 2325 3 10 331725 mC TR 135.07 1225%416E
HARCH X025 i 2 3/31/25 STREET 565,94 12255416E
MARCH 2025 5 0 3f31/15 PARK 207,88 12256416k
% TOTAL ** LEs. 5% 1288.%9 0 1283.5¢
4 VENDOR TOTAL *= s 1ML o 170152
101324 CORE & WAIN LP
578386 1 i 3f31/25 SR 165.56 46308
Wse4s? 1 0 3f31/25 HATER 91 46388
Wa06312 1 30 3f31/25 WATER A2.86 46398
i VENOR TUTAL + 559,23 959.33 .0 %49.33

101432 PUBLEC SAFETY UPFITTERS



{IFeR: 55
JRNL: 5152

APLIFDTE Mon Kar 31, 25 437 M City of Ste, Genevigve
D7.0L2L POSTING DATE; 3/31/2025 SCHECULED PAYMENT UPDATE DETATL
CALENEBAR  3/2025, FISCAL G/2025
INOICE N 0IST I CUE DATE HEFEHE}[E PAID AHT ﬂiECI{ W}
101432 MBLIC SAFETY UPFITTERS.
§712 1 14 33135 POLICE 5591.20 45425
A VENDOR TOTAL & L881. 20 5541.20
101451 1CH HOSES & FITTINGS
10359 1 yal 3/31/25 STREET 73,965 45414
' e VENDOR TOTAL # X205 2529
101496 CORNTY HOME CENTER
KARCH 2025 1 Val 3/31/25 STREET 192,81 46390
RARCH 2025 ? £y 3/31425 WATER 4158 46300
r¢ TOTAL o 60,36 630,3%
+* YENDGR TOTAL o 630.35 63035
101529 QUADIENT FINAMCE USA, TNC.
51800344 1 1 331715 ADWIN 98,85 12258 11E
51300044 ? B /31435 WATER 500,00 12753411F
OTTAL 598,85  50g.S5
*2 YENDCR TOTAL 598,85 588,55
101530 ALEX WISNIEWSKT .
MARCH 2025 1 10 3/31/25 FIRE 180.00 45381
*: YENDOR TOTAL LD, 00 1E0). ()
101531 MAYLON MEYER
MARCH 2025 1 10 /3115 FIRE 150,00 45436
*r YENOOR TOTAL ## 150,06 150. 00
101543 HAPPY WELCH
RARCH 26, 20025 1 1i) /31725 ADMIN 05,40 4412
r+ YENDOR TOTAL b 155,40 155. 40
101612 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBCER
323-108542 1 10 1/31/28 POLICE 3.3 46432
- YENDOR TOTAL ** M3.04 601
100627 BROGKS AND ASSOCTATES, INC
1092810 1 £l /31725 WATER 0437 46395
*OVENDOR TOTAL **  3504.37  3504,37
101655 JHAS STHWENT
MARCH 2025 1 il 3731725 FIRE 1000 46dl6

i,

A0

o

M0

558120

252,96

630, 36
b30. 3%

338,85
593.85

180.00

130,80

155,40

603,34

04,37



APUPDT(H) Won Mar 31, 2025 4:27 MM

07,01.21 POSTING DATE:

City of Ste. Cenevieve

13112025 SCHEDULED PAYMENT UPDATE TETAIL
CALENDAR 372025, FISCAL 6/2025

INVOICE LH JEST 1D DUE SATE REFERENCE
101686 JONAS SCHRENT
* YEROR TOTAL #4
101687 NTFCHELL, REYER
NARCH 2025 1 1 3f31/25 FIRE
 YENDOR TOTAL
101723 RYAH AAYBERRY
MAREH 2125 1 1 331125 FIRE
% JENDOR TOTAL **
101784 KATE BREKENFELDER
MARCH 2025 1 10 3/34f25 FIRE
_# YENDR TOTAL **
101708 TO0D FAULKNER TREE SERVICE
20250319 1 2 331425 STREFT
1 YERDR TOTAL *#
101621 RIAN HTLES
MAREH 2025 1 10 3/11/25 FIRE
s VENDOR TOTAL #+
101829 DILLIAN JOGCERST
NARCH 2025 1 1) 3/31/25 FIRE
o+ VENDOR TOTAL *¢
101911 LINSEY PECY
MARCH 2025 1 10 331725 FIRE
* VENDOR TOTAL **
101918 CETTINGCREATRATES. COH
10055325 1 3) 331725 WATER
1060, 553,25 2 31 3731725 SENER
L1 ] Tl]'ml_ i
* VENDOR TOTAL **
101521 NIARH JOHNSOH
WARCH 2025 i 10 1/31/25 WL CTR
+* VEHDOR TOTAL ¥t
101362 AMUA RALT9MSKI
WARCH 2025 1

10 331125 WLC (TR

PAID AT

120,00

360.00
360,00

170,60
FAL

420,00
430,01

1200.00
1200.00

18000
186,00

280,00
280,00

260, (0
260,00
5447, 50
5487, 50
1047506

10475, 00

260,00
25{. -[]D

79,08

JFER: 55
JRHL:5152

CHECK N0

. - ———

120,00

{6423
3. 00

46429
17003

16419
420.00

46433
1200.60

46427
180.00

46403
280,00

46420
260,00

46410
{6410

1087500

1087500

12
{6000

46392

FACE
A0 L0
10 360,00
A0 170,40
00 420,00
00 120000
AL 189,00
AL 250.00
LI 2. 00
Q0 10975,00
Qb 5097500
0 260,09



AFFLTOR Kon Mar 31, 2025 4:27 A

07.0L.21 POSTING DATE;

IMVCICE

M gy M e e e =

HARCH 2025

ity of Ste, Genevieve

3/312005 SCHEDULED PAYRLNT WPOATE DETAIL
CALEWMR /205, FISCAL B/20%5
LN DIST ID CUE DATE REFERENCE PALD AMT
10192 ANNA FALTHOWSKI
** VENDOR TOTAL *¢ 79.06
100963 MANICA CHRISTIAN
1 L)) 331125 FIRE 20,00

= VENDOR TOTAL ** 20,00

2 C-PAINENT TOTAL #5
4 PRINTD CHK TOTAL 5
RO TOTAL ®t $3605.93

OPER: 3%

CHECK KO

IRHL: 5152

74.06

46400
220,00

836593

0

Q0

220.00

131%.16
607 .77
8380593



APUFDTD)

fon War 31, 2025 4:57 M

0¥.01.2L POSTING DWTE: 33452085

City of Ste, {enevieve
GENERAL LEDGER SUNNARY
CALENDMR 373025, FISCAL 62025

ACCOUNT HUMEER

10-01-1000
10-02-2061
10-11- 7098
10-11-799
10-11-7103
10-13-6812
10-13-7059
10-13-7105
1166220
10-16-6810
10-16-805%
10-17-6560
10-17-6805 -
10-17-6810
1-17-055
1-15-6015
10-15-6810
1-15-#)35
20-01-1000
220~ 7098
21-(1-100%
21-21-6105
21-21-6219
21-21-6805
21-21-681)
21-21- i)
21-21-H%
21-21-300)
25-11-1000
25-25-7094
27-(1-1000
21-11-7094
30-01-1000
30-30-6022
30-30-6501
30-30-6805
30-30-6410
30-30-7040
31-01-1000
31-31-6022
31-31-6605
31-31-204)
50-01-1000
50-50-70%9

nnnnnnnnn

ACCOUNT TITLE

GARNTSHNENT
CAPTURE DOWNTONN PROP TAY
CAPTURE DOWHTONN SALES TAX

CAPTURE UTILITY TAXAOMNTONNTI

BUILDING REPALR & WAINT,
NACHINE/EQUIPMENT RENTAL
TRAYEL /LDOGEN,

VEHICLE REPAIR & MATHT.
BUILDING REPALR & NAINT.
EQUIPHENT/PARTS

OPERATIHG SUFPLIES & MAT.
EQUIP. REPAIR & MAINT.
BUILDIMG REPAIR & NAINT.
PROF. SRWS.-¥OL. FIRENEN
MARKETING

EUILDING REPAIR & MAINT.
PROF SERYILES

CASH ACCOUNT

{APTURE DOWNTOMM PROP TAX
{ASH ACCOUNT

STONE, GRAVEL & SAND
VEHICLE REPAIR & NAINT.
EQUIP. REPAIR & WATNT,
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT,
SPECTAL SERVICES

CAPTURE DOWNTIAM SALES TAX
THFRASTRIC. TWPRIW,

CASH ACCOUNT

CAPTURE. DXOWNTIMN PROP TAX
CASH ACDYUNT

CAPTURE. DOMNTOM FROP TAX
CASH ACCOUNT

PLELISHING

LIME & FREIGHT

HWUIP. REPATR & WATNT,
BUILDING REPAIR-& MAINT.
PROF. SRVCS. ~ENGR . /SURVEY
(ASH ACOUNT

PLELISHING

HUIP RIPAIR & NATMT

PRIF SERVICES-ENCR/SIRVEY
CAGH ACCOUNT

CAPTURE DXWNTOMN SALES TAX,

TRANSACTION TOTALS

OPER: 5 PACE
JRHL15LE2
LEAITS CREITS NET
) 536 20,533,660
TH.M 00 N
git.71 00 8117
3,288,07 00 3,282.07
1,752.38 00 1,750.38
32,5 00 3.5
309,30 00 309,30
195,40 0 155,40
1,628.07 00 1,628,07
32,5 00 32,50
5,501 20 0 5,591,20
3150 00 31.50
144,00 0 11400
25,00 0 23.00
5,650,00 0) 5,650,008
260,00 00 260,00
63,00 0 63,00
19.06 00 79.06
00 7.1 M7, 18-
247,78 0 247,78
00 1,842,94 3,942, 34
153,95 00 153,85
336,00 00 33,50
252,96 00 252,96
152,81 00 152,81
1,200,00 00 1,20,00
1,641, 07 00 1,641,07
205,15 00 105,15
00 113,51 113.61-
113.61 00 113,61
0 58,60 68.60-
68§ il 68,60
0 Ba0d 2814
8,52 00 2,67
13,930,455 A0 13,930,685
8. 135,11 00 8,138,10
17755 00 417,55
5, 487,50 K 5 487,50
0 6,739.69 5, 739.59-
8.5 0 B6.53
165.56 00 465,56
5, 487,5 0 5 487,50
0 1.641.4 1, 64104
1,641,04 i 1,641, 04
60, 407,51  G0LAD7.7F Rl



APUPDTIN Mot Mar 31, W25 4137 M City of Ste. Geneyvieve {PER: 55 FAGE
070121 POSTING DATE: 311/2025 (ENERAL LEDGER SLMWARY TRHL 5182
CALENDAR  3/2025, FISCAL 672025
FUND  MNAME DEEITS {REDTTS
10 (EMERAL 2,533,689 20,533,623
W OPARE 7.1 MW
21 TRANSPORTATION TAX 3,942.9 3,942.94
25 BAMD 118 113.6
&7 CEMETERY 68,50 68,50
0 WATER 28,1%0.42 26,120,42
3N SEuER 5,739,569 5,739,569
50 DEBT SERVICE 1,641.0 1,641.04
TOTALS B0, 401,77 B0, 407,77

[ —



Maon Mar 31, 2025 1.50 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fege 1
DUE  I¥WOICE PRINENT X
INWECES DATE  DKTE  REFERENCE ANDUNT  DIST GL ACCOUNT h1]
BLOOMSDALE BaNY. {GEN GRT)
107530 ALCK WISHIEWSKT
MARCH 2025 331715 1/31425 FIRE 18000 10 10-17- 7055 I
INVDICE TOTAL 140,00
YENDOR TOTAL 140,00
10796 A4 KALINOWSET
WRCH 2025 331725 325 WC TR .06 10 19-18-793% 1
INVOICE TOTAL 79,06
YENDOR TOTAL 19.06
86 ARMOR ENUTIPNENT
(FL46979 3/31/2%  3/18/25 STREET Iwa A 21-21-6220 1
INVDICE TOTAL 336,00
VERDDR TOTAL 336.00
8100 BILL HOLST
WARCH 2025 3731725 3730725 FIRE 41000 10 10-17-7055 1
IRWIICE TOTAL 420,00
VERDDE THTAL 4400
100627 GRODKS AMD ASSI{TATES,INC
10928109 3/30/8%  3/25/15 VATER 350437 3 3% 10-6805 1
INWICE TOTAL 350437
VENIDR TOTAL 350457
052 (ARL DOWE
MARCH 2025 3325 331425 FIRE .00 13 10-17-7055 1
INOIE TOTAL Atk 0
WENDOR TOTAL §0.00
8012 CHARLES WIRBENFEYER
MARCH 2025 3728 3731425 FIRE 180.00 10 10-17-7045 1
INYOICE TOTAL 180 0@
VENDR TOTAL 150,00
101324 OORE & MAIN LP
W37838 331425 3/12/25 SEMRE 165,56 31 31-11-400 1
INWOICE TQTAL 165,586
WoB4EL 331125 3712425 WATER imalr N 3H0-10-100 1
IMDICE TOTAL 3,01
WEkI r 1731725 3717425 WATER 43286 30 30-30-40 1
I0ICE TOTAL 432,86
VERDIR TOTAL 959,33
HHMWESSGE 07,0121 c“:y of Sia. Ganaviave QPER; 85



Mon kar 31, 2025 1:50 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pagn 2
BUE INVOTCE PAYMENT 1 4
INVOICER LINE DATE DATE  REFEREMCE AMDUNT  DIST GL ACCINNT 5
101495 COUNTY HOME CENTER
WARCH 2025 1 1435 3f91725 STREET 15281 1 J1-21-6810 1
2 WATER 477.5% 10 30=30-0410 1
IMYOICE TOTAL 630. 3
VENDOR TOTAL 630,34
101963 OANTCA CHRISTIAM
WARCH 2025 1 3/ 373125 FIRE RO.00 10 10-17-7055 1
’ IVOICE TOTAL 10,00
VENDOR TOTAL 220,00
£006 DAMIEL HERNAMM
MARCH 2025 1 3/9/8 3731725 FIRE g0 10 10-17-705% 1
TWOTCE TOTAL 390, 40
VENDJR TOTAL 390,00
#031 DFAM MEYER
MARCH 2025 1 3/ 33L/% FIRE 420,00 10 10-17=705% 1
TWOICE TOTAL 420,40
YENDR TOTAL 420,00
10129 DILLIAN JOCGERST
HARCH 2025 1 3/31/3% 3/1L/%5 FIRE 200,00 10 10-17-705% 1
INVOECE TOTAL 240,00
YENDAR TOTAL 280,00
825 DOLLAR CEMERAL CORPORATICH
B 1 GEFL AN 1 3/31/2% 1/15/75 FIRE L W 10-17-6560 1
INVICE TOTAL L. a0
104 363840 1 33025 HI%/2% FIRE 500 10 10-17-68L10 1
IWICE TOTAL .00
VEMDOR TOTAL 569,50
101097 DCWHTOM TIF CITY {F STE. CEY
MARCH 2025 1 313725 3/3/8 LECIS J.282.07 10 10-11-F1" 1
2 STREET 1LELO7 2l 21-1-7 1
3 CAPTTAL 164104 5D T0-50-T19H 1
4 LEGTS 1,752.38 1D 10-11-7103 1
] LECTS BlI.7F1 10 10-11-798 1
& PARE MIE 0 20-20- 79t 1
7 BAND 113.61 25 25-25-7043 1
8 [EM BE.6 T 2T-1-7iae 1
IRVCICE TOTAL g,558. 28
YERUOR. TOTAL 8,558, 26
10137 ECLIPMENT FRUO
MKMESZGE N7.01.21 Glh_.-‘ ﬂfﬂtﬂ Ganﬂ"lwa O7ER 95



Mon Mar 31, 2025 1:50 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fage 2
DUE  INWDICE PAYMENT K
IKWOTCES LINE [ATE [ATE  REFERENCE AROUNT  DIST GL ACCOUNT 50
10037 EQUIPMENT PRO
10436 1 131785 3721525 WATER 1.§29.96 30 3-30-6405 1
THVOICE TOTAL 1,829.96
YEMINR TOTAL 1.42%.96
1009 FAMILY SUPPDRT FAYMENT CENTER
MAR 31 25 BRADFORD 1 3f31/95 3731735 GEMERAL - POLICE fi21.00 10 10-02-2061 1
INWOICE TOTAL £23.00
MAR 3L 25 NILES 1 331585 3731585 GEMERAL - FIRE 91.00 1a 10-02 - 16t 1
IRWOICE TOTAL q.00
YEMDOR TOTAL T14.00
2555 FELIX MEYER
MARTH HE25 1 331725 3730725 FIRE A0.M 1 10-17-1155 1
IMAIICE TOTAL 40,0
YESOOR TOTAL AN, H
|
BX0Z GARY ROTH
MARCH 325 1 331735 3/30/% FIRE H.00 10 10-17-7055 1
INGOICE TOTAL
VEHDOR TOTAL
1018 GETTINGCREATRATES., (W
100.553.25 1 3f31785 371325 WATER S AR50 30 0-30-1040 1
? SBNER B8R0 31 11-31-7040 1
INYOICE TOTAL 10,975, 00
VENDOR TUTAL 10,9750
HNEH GFL DICITAL
34292 1 3731/2% 3/35/k ANIN a3 10 10-13-Tik63 1
INOICE TOTAL 02.10
YENDOR. TUTAL i08.30
101343 HAPPY WELCH
MARCH 26, 20025 1 30172 326/05 ADNIN 185.40 10 10-13-7100 1
IWOICE TOTAL 185,40
VENLOF. TOTAL 155.40
100941 JASDH MARTIN
MARCH 2023 1 3105 331428 FIRE 00.00 10 10-17-1053 1
IWMILCE TOTAL 61.00
YENCOR TOTAL .00
101451 J0H HOSES & FITVINGS
10304 1 31731425 3426025 STREET LR | ¢1-21-5305 1
HKMESSGEE O7.01.21 cuy of Sta. Gonaviava QPER: 53



Maon Mer 31, 2026 1:50 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 4
DUE  INWOICE PAYMENT &K
THVOICES LINE  DATE  [ATE  REFEREMCE AMCUNT  OTST GL ACCOUNT |
IMOICE TOTAL 5.9
YERDOR TOTAL 232.96
3679 JERRY STAAG
MARCH 2025 P3N 373128 FIRE 120.00 19 10-17-7053 1
INVGICE TOTAL 12000
YENDOR TOTAL 12000
101686 JONAS SUHWENT
MARCH 2075 EO3/25 331735 FIRE 120.00 10 10-17-7155 1
IWWOICE TOTAL 120.00
YENDOR TOTAL 120.00
052 JUSTIH COMDYAN
MARCH 2025 133725 331735 TIRE 20.00 10 10-17-7035 1
INAICE TOTAL 420.00
YENDOR TOTAL 420,00
2131 KARMERMANN'S PEST CONTROL, INC
1984736 133705 3112725 PULICE 2.0 10 10-16-6810 1
i ADKTH .9 10 10-13-6810 1
IRVOTCE TOTAL k5. 00
AL LI 13815 312 mC (R B0 10 10-18-6410 1
TWOTCE TOTAL 65,00
VERDOR TOTAL 130,00
101754 KATE BREXERSELOER
MARCH 2025 1 3/31/35 3f31/2) FIRE 420.00 10 -17-F053 1
IWOICE TTAL 42000
VENDOR TOTAL 420.00
8003 KENKETH STELGER
MARCk 2075 1 3/3178% 3/31725 FIRE .00 10 10-17-705% 1
IWVOLCE TOTAL 420,00
VEMYOR TOTAL 4.1
101911 LINDSEY PTCOY
MARCH 2025 1 33L/8% 3/31M35 FIRE {60.00 10 10-17-7053 1
INWHICE TGTAL 260.00
VEMIOR TOTAL Z60. 00
100928 MIKE BROCATO
MARCH 2025 1 3/3125% 3/31/25 FIRE 0.0 10 10-17-7055 1
IMANICE TOTAL 42,00
HKMESSGE 07 21 OFER: S5

Clty of Sto. Ganevleva



Mon Mar 31,2025 1:50 FM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 3
OLE INVIICE PAYMENT 4 4
IRWIICE# LIE DATE DATE  REFEBEMCE AHOUNT  OIST {1 ACCOUMT )|
VENTIOR TOTAL 420.00
2500 WISSISSIPPT LIME )
(075536 1 331425 3/13/25 WATER 1,001,690 30 30-30-6501 1
TVOTCE TOTAL 4,501, 60
(077313 1 331425 3/19/25 WATER 3,083,730 30-30-6501 1
THWITCE TOTAL 3,003.74
CorTid 1 3/31/7% 370425 WRTER 5.0 0 30-30-6501 1
TWJICE TOTAL § 08,1
VENDOR TOTAL 13,930, 65
101687 WITCHELL MEYER
MAACH 2025 1 3731425 3/31/%5 FIRE 0,00 10 10-17-70%5 1
INOICE TOTAL 360,00
VENDOR THTAL 340,00
7787 MUELLER TIRE SERVICE, THC.
4111 1 37342 310425 MLICE 2%0.5% 10 10-16-6420 1
INVOTCE TOTAL 259, 56
84156 1 33425 3/10/25 POLICE 8.5 10 10-16-5220 1
TNVOICE TOTAL 81,9
173 1 37317385 3/1.25 POLICE B2.53 10 10-16-6220 1
INVOICE TOTAL 52,53
4288 1 3335 3115 PUICE 44150 10 I0-16-6220 1
INVOICE TOTAL 481.30
25 1 3731720 3/35/35 MULICE 86.3% 10 10-16-6220 1
INVOECE TOTAL 5839
§4 2% 1 3/3L/25 3/36/75 POLICE .00 10 10-16-6220 1
INVOICE TOTAL B0 00
VEHDOR TOTAL 1,004,713
101521 NIAMH JOHNSOH
MARCE 2025 1 33125 3/H/75 WIC CTR 160,00 10 10- 185015 1
IWNWOTCE TOTAL 160,00
VENDOR TOTAL 160,00
101432 PUBLIC SAFETY |IPFLTTERS
b712 1 341725 319425 ALIEE 5iollp 1D 10-15-8055 1
IMWICE TOTAL 5,551, 20
VERDOR TOTAL 5. %01 1
101521 RIAN WILES
FEMESSEE 07012 cltfﬂfstﬂ- Ganu\rlm OPER: 55



Mon Mar 31, 2025 1:50 PH SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page €
[UE  DWIICE PAYHERT 44
INVOICER LTNE  DATE  [WTE  REFEREWCE AMOUNY  DIST GL ACCOUNT 5
LU1821 RIAN MILES
WARCH 2023 1 3/31/25 3/31/25 FIRE 180.0 1 10-17-F0%5 1
INVOICE TOTAL 180,00
VENDOR TOTAL
101101 ROBERT (ALDWELL
HARCH 2025 1 3/31f35 3f31/!5 FIRE 160.00 10 10-13- 7055 1
INVOTCE TOTAL 160.00
VENDOR TOTAL 160.00
101723 RYAN MAYBERRY
RARCH 2025 1 3/3Lf15 3/31/}5 FIRE 1.0 10 10-17-7055 1
TWWOICE TOTAL 1700
VENDOR TOTAL 1ML (0
100843 SENTIMEL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
41265 1 331725 3/33/}5 FIRE 114.0¢ 10 10-17-6305 1
TWYOICE TOTAL 114.00
VENDOR TOTAL 114.0%
3740 STE GENEVIEVE FERALD
L5228 1 331725 3f19/25 STREST 2615 21 21- 115000 1
THWOICE TOTAL 208.15
L3317 1 331725 3/25/15 WATER, Be.62 30 30-30-6072 1
2 SEMER, Be.61 31 31-31-6022 1
INYOICE TOTAL 11325
VENDR TOTAL 379,40
10612 THE COOMWEAR TIRE & RUBBER
33-1008642 1 373025 3f25/15 PLICE 603.34 10 10-16-6220 1
INYOICE TOTAL 03,34
YENTHIR TOTAL HITEL
101788 TOOD FAULKNER TREE SERVICE
2250319 1 3731725 3/184%5 SIREET 12000 21 1-21-7080 1
INYOICE TOTAL 1, 208,00
VENDOR TOTAL 1.200.00
412D TUWER R{CK. STOME C0.
2637 1 3731725 3f24/25 STREET 1539 A 21-21-6105 1
THYOTCE TOTAL 153,95
VENDCA TOTAL 153,95
BO71 TYSON BENWER
MARTH 2025 1 3731725 3/31/15 FIRE 18.00 10 10-17- 7055 1
HIKMESSBE 07.01.21 OPER; 59

CHy of Ste. Ganevlawve



Mon Mear 31, 2025 1:60 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Poge 7

DE  THVOICE PAYHENT X
INVOICEF LINE DATE DATE  REFEREWCE AMOIMT  DIST GL ACCINME 5
INYIICE TOTAL 180.400
YERDOR TOTAL 15000
101531 WAYLON REYER
MARCH 2025 1 3/3L/25 3/31f25 FIRE Iskon 19 10-17-7055 t
INYOICE TOTAL 150,00
YENDOR TOTAL 150.00

BLOTMSOMLE BANK (GEN GOV TUTAL BO,847.FF

TOTAL BAMUAL CHECKS 0l
TOTAL E-PAYMENTS A
TOTAL PURCH CARDS A0
TUTAL ACH PAYMENTS 00
TUTAL QPER PATROHTS b, 82777
GRAND TOTALS o0, 827 .37

HIMESSGE 97.01.21 C'ty of 5ta. Ganeviove OPEFRE 39



Fri Mar 21, 2025 9:43 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 1
BANKF  BANK HAME
CHECKE DATE ACTRIMTE HAME CHECK AMMNT CLEARED WANUAL WOID REASON FOR WOID
1 BLONSDALE BAME {CEW GINT)
46382 37261028 33200 POSTHASTER B0, 13
# Seq Check Sunmary Dalow for derail on gaps amd checks from other rodeles,
BANK TOTALS:
OUTSTANBING B69.13
CLEARED A0
B 1 TOTAL s
RUAITNENTE A0
FUND ) TOTAL  QUTSTANDING TLEARED VOIDED
oW wa wsn 6@
APCHCKRP 070 21 City of Ste. Genavleve CFER: 38



Frl Mar 21, 2025 9:39 AM SCHEDULED CLAINMS LIST Page 1

WE  INWOICE - : PRYMENT X
THYOTCES LINE DATE [DATE  REFERENCE FHOUNT  UIST GL ACCOURT - ¥
ELOOMSDALE BANK {CEN GOWT)
3320 POSTMASTER
MARCH 2025 1 3/26/25 3/i6725 WATER £68.13 X 30-30-6020 1
IWAICE TOTAL B69.13
YENDOR TOTAL B63.13
BLOCMSIALE BANK (GEN GOW TOTAL B%.13

TOTAL MAMML CHECKS 00
TOTAL E-PAYMEATS 00
TOTAL PURCH CARLS 81
TOTAL ACH PAYMENTS 0
TOTAL OFEN. PAYHENTS BA%.13
GRANE TCTALS BA3.13



Fri Mar 14, 2025 2:54 P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Fage 1

BANKS B WAE
CHECKS [ATE ACLTUNTI MANE (HECK AMOUNT CLEARED NAKUAL DI REASON FIR VOID

1 BLOOMSDALE BAKK (GEN GOVT)

46337 371472025 152 AUTQZOHE, THC. 0,11
46930 3/144202% 101292 ANk DWTERPRISE, IHC. B95., 00
46339 3A47202% 101082 BAYKER FIRE EVTPMENT, INC, ALY
46340 372472028 553 CARL SIRVICES 00 WOID:
45341 371442028 53 CARD SERVICES 5,480.85
45342 37144202 068 CCP TRIUSTRIES 267,35
46343 374,208 101504 FIRST DWTA 419,99
46344 37142025 103561 COCHRAN 13,650.00
46345 37142005 103657 EXPLORE STL PARKS, LLC 155,61
46346 311472025 L0849 FANILY SUPFORT PAYMONT (ENTER. 623, 0
46347 371442025 1110 FERRELLGYS ) 653,75
46348 371471025 1145 FLIEG'S EQWIPMENT C) .0
46340 3/T4/H005 101601 FORWARD SLASH TECHNOLOGY 7,538.64
45350 3/14f025 1136 FOUNTATION FOR RESTORATION OF 750,00
46351 I/14/H025 100935 CALLS, LLC 142,94
46350 3/1472025 100845 CENERAL CDOE 1,430.00
45351 37147203 101955 HERZC & SCHWEISS PROPERTIES 1,442.02
46354 371472085 101286 JEREMY BRAUGR 1,700,00
G355 37147202 101804 KELLER WOTORS, IMC, 2,422.00
46356 3,/147203% 8003 LENNFTH STETCER 13,96
46357 318508 2345 LEOW URIFORM ), INC, 81,5
AR35H HALF208 HO1960 MASTEACARD 1,273,560 ;
46359 31472085 LOIBL4 WDAMTELS MARKETING 4,081, 44 !
46360 31402005 101159 KIMALES - FARNINGTOM 1,48 i
46361 37142085 Z58% NIMERAL AREA OFC. SUPPLY, INC. 178,81 :
45362 3142005 #5050 NISSISSIPPL LIME ) 17,7H.25
46362 /1442005 2615 WISSOURT GHE CALL SYSTEM, INC. .40
46364 3/14/H05 101961 MO ASSIKTATION OF FIRE CHIEFS 250,00
46365 17141025 7787 MUELLER TIRE SERVICE, IMC, 1,871
4366 114,275 35 (FREILLY AUTOMOTIVE TNC, 1043
46367 3/14/3025 104715 PETIUS FORD 350,04
46368 371472025 3307 PLAYPOWER, LT FARNIMGTON 53,841, 80
46359 3/1472035 3578 KOE ROY NURSERY & LANDSCATING 185.00
46370 3142008 101955 ROB'S TRUCK & TRACTOR REPATR 241,50
46371 3/1452025 3750 SEA) RECEOMAL PLANNTNG [ L
46372 3/14/2025 00843 SENTIMEL EMERGIMCY SOLUTIONS 434,00 |
46371 315005 3785 SHM & SONS PLEC & HTG 626,31 5
46374 3F14S202% 10783 STE GEY €0 911 TAX FMERGENCY 10,000.00
6375 31452085 3145 STE GEMEVIEVE COMMUNITY 7,312.50
6376 31442005 3119 STE, GEM MEADRIAL HOSPTTAL 7500
377 1442005 1725 STE, GEMEVIEYE (HAMRER 500,00 :
638 L4/H035 100950 WIFT PATNT CONMUMICATIONS .43 !
#6379 L4025 1N0ZTY WEGMANN, (DM, MIKALE, & 1,668,50
6380 371472005 101385 WITMER FALTC SAFETY CROUP 432,57 ;
v MRIT Thry 1759397 ’
12299398 3/14/202% 2503 MFA DIL (0. 539,66 E-PAY
12299399 /142085 L0037 AT &1 : 532,60 E-PAY
12250460 31472085 100937 AT 471 §5.39 E-PAY
1225401 3/1472085 101355 AHODES 101 1,043.%9) E-PaY
12253402 311472085 55 CITIZENS ELECTRIC CORP, 20, 883,07 E-F4
12359403 34100035 103744 CHARTER COWMUMTCATIONS 140,00 -F4

APTHORRP 070121 Clty of Ste. Genavieve CFRER: 55



Fri Mar 14, 2025 2.64 P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 2
BANKF  BANE NAME
CHECK# DATE ACCOUNTE NAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED MAMUAL WOID REASON FOR YOID
1225M04 371412025 101149 CHARTLR, COMAUNTCATLONS 34837 E-PaY
122505 3/1472025 101431 CASEY'S RUSINESS MASTERCARD . 82 E-PaY
LE25M0E 371472025 111329 BF BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 5.29 E-PAY
1225M07  3/14/2025 1718 IkS §,1%.7 E-PAY
LESH0E 3/M/2025 101744 CHARTER COMHUNICATIONS 2044 E-PaY
122500 3/, 025 101504 FIRST [ATA 11,95 E-PAY
110 3/ 101710 MISSOURIT EMPLOYERS MUTUAL 7,970.88 F-PAY
* See Check Sommary below for detadl on gaps and checks from other modules.
BANK TOTALS:
OUTSTANDING 18,71
CLEARED ALl
BAWK 1 TOTAL 182,737.11
* AT OENEE [
HM) TOTAL OUTSTARDING CLEARED WIIDED
10 GOHERAL o7, 763,63 b7, 783,83 0g S
2 PARK M, 738,50 M, 736,59 L N
i1 TRANSPORTATICH TaX 15,435 13 43337 Rl L
I1 CEMETERY 36,76 16.76 0 9
3 WATER 3,165.37 3,165,537 B e
31 SEWER 10,579,18 10,579.19 00 Ry
APCHCHRF o7.01.21 City of Ste. Ganevleva OFER: 58



Fri Mar 14, 2025 151 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 1
E IICE FATHENT (X
THAICES LINE DATE [WTE  REFEREMCE AMDUNT  DIST GL ACCOLMT H
BLODMSDALE BANK [GEN OVT)
152 AUTORONE, INC.
Q2051198195 1 3714725 207/25% POLICE F I ] 1180220 1
INYOTCE TOTAL i.m
(2031199046 1 3714725 21125 POLICE 12,2 10 19-16-6220 1
INVOTCE TOTAL 12,12
VENDOR TOTAL .11
101297 ANON ENTERPRISE, INC.
320162 1 314725 3405725 PILKCE L/ 1] 10-16-6021 1
INVOICE TOTAL 3500
YEKDDR TOTAL g5,
101142 BAMNER FIRE EQUIPHENT, INC.
{1P42961 1 314/ 3710725 FIRE 3.0 19 10-17-6602 1
INVOICE TOTAL 334,00
{¥LP4963 1 3714025 3710425 FIRE 139.00 1 10-17-BG02 1
INVOICE TOTAL 339,00
VEHDOR TOTAL 6rg.00
553 CARD SERVICES
MARCE 25 ADMIH 1 31425 302725 ADMIN 66.75 10 1{-13-A500 1
2 WL TR me.2l 1 10-18- 7065 1
E| WL CTR ME.43 10 10-18-a560 1
d LG X4 1D 10-14-010 I
§ FOLTCE 166,60 1D 10-16-53H; 1
6 POLICE 109,75 1D 10-16-5 564 1
7 POLICE 105.49 1D 10-18-K 550 1
i PARL, 1999 1] J0-20-67) 1
EWOTCE TOTAL 1,530, 24
MARCH 25 FIRE 1 3/14/25 3/82/25 FIRE nel. % 10 10176606 1
2 FIRE 1,066.00 10 10-17-71100 1
k| FIRE 2560 10 10-17- 4600 1
4 FIRE .0 10 10-17-5560 1
INVOICE TOTAL £, 191,45
MARCH 25 POLICE 1 31425 3/02/35 POLICE 5.0 18 10-16-0021 1
2 POLICE §6.36 10 10-16-h550 1
i POLICE 19,95 1 10-16-6025 1
4 POLICE 0.0 10 10-16-6025 1
DVOILE TOTAL fil.:1
MARCH 25 TOLRISH L 314425 3702405 WLC CTR 500.00 1 10-18-6015 ]
P, WLC (TR 49,00 1) 10-16- G560 1
i WLC TR g8 1 10-18-7065 1
IMQICE TOTAL 816.83
YENDOR TUTAL 5,480.85
APSCHDRT Q7121 Chiy of Ste. Ganeviave OPER: 53



Fri Mar 14, 2025 1:51 P SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 2
DE  INVDICE PAYNENT 4
TNYOICES LINF  DATE  DSTE  REFERENCE AWOUNT  DIST C1 ACODUNT i}
S8 CCP INDUSTRIES
05237286 1 37 311405 PARK 67320 20-20-6500 1
INWICE TOTAL 15735
YENDOR TOTAL 267,35
01504 FIRST [ATA
AR 2025 1 3724725 3714490 MATER 4999 3] 30-30-6550 1
THVOICE TOTAL 49,09
WENDOR, TOTAL 0,99
100951 COCHRAN
SCO3TS 1 374795 3713775 PARK 13,6500 21 21-21-K000 1
TWVOICE TOTAL  13,650.00
VEMIOR TOTAL  13,650.00
101357 EXPLORE STL PARKS, LLC
WARCH & MZ5% 1 324525 300785 WL CTR 135,61 10 10- LE-B015% 1
TRYOICE TOTAL 135,51
VENDCR TOTAL 155,61
1003 FANILY SUPPGRT PAYWENT CENTER
MARCH 14 25 BRALFCRD 1 3/14725 314475 CENERAL - FOLICE 63,00 HSALD  10-02-2060 1
THVOICE TOTAL 623,00
YENDOR TOTAL 623,00
1110 FERRELLGAS
1129812151 1 371475 2/ SEER 7% 31 31-31-6706 L
THVOLCE TOTAL 41,75
RIV10E0 157 1 3711708 21126725 SEWER 1y A 31-21-6706 I
INVOTCE TOTAL 12,00
VERDOR TOTAL 553,75
1145 FLTEG"S EQUTPMENT ¢
SI41391 1 374705 213705 PaRK M7 N - 206805 1
INVOLCE TOTAL .07
YENDOR. TOTAL 74,07
101601 FORWARD SLASH TECHROLOGY
18305 1 3714725 3/01725 ADWIN 251321 10 10-13-7059 1
? WATER 5. 1 3}-30-7050 1
3 SENER 252 1 31-31-7059 1
IWOICE TOTAL  7,538.64
WENDOR. TOTAL 7.530.64
1136 FOUNDATION FOR RESTORATION OF
APBCHDRF 00121 City of 8ta. Genevieve OFER: 55



Fri Mar 74. 2026 1:51 FM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 3
DE  TMWICE PAYNENT 14
TWOICES LINE  OATE  [DATE  REFERENCE RMOINT  DIST Gl ACCOUNT SN
_ 1136 FOUNDATION FOR RESTORATION OF
SIDEWALK 2025 1 3/14/25 3f14/25 STREET e 1 N-1-7143 1
THVOICE TOTAL T30
VERDOR TOTAL 73040
K435 (ALLS, LLC
(030553708 1 34435 2£34725 POLICE 142.5 10 10-16-5009 1
INYOICE TOTAL 142.94
YERDOR TOTAL 142.54
100845 GEMERAL CODE
PLOOGO 2SS 1 304425 2128425 HONIN 1.430.00 10 10-13-7203 1
INYOICE TOTAL 1,430.00
YEKDOR TOTAL 1.430.00
101955 MERZOG & SCHWEISS PROPERTLES
KEVIN SCHWETSS BILL 1 2728438 2/26/25 SEWER {0.00 31 31 31-500¢ 1
INYOICE TOTAL 4.0
SERVPRO BILL 1 23825 2f2/25 SEWER Lm0 1l 31-31-8000 1
INVOICE TOTAL 1,082.02
YEKDR TOTAL 1,492,102
101286 JEREMY BRAUER
MARCH 2025 1 314428 3/05/25 JUOTCAL 1,500 10 10-12-7030 1
2 JUDECAL 000 10 10-12-7030 |
INVOLCE TATAL 1,70.00
VENDOR TOTAL 1,710.00
101804 KELLER MITORS, INC,
205141 1 314425 2/24/%5 POLICE 42000 10 10-16-E220 1
IWDLCE TOTAL 2,422.00
VERDOR TOTAL 2,412.00
BO03 KENNETH STEIGER
WARCH & 2025 1 314435 3714425 FIRE B 1 19-17-5021 1
IWOICE TOTAL 13.90
VERDOR. TOTAL 15.90
2345 LEQN UKIFORM C0., TNC.
635102-01 1 3/14425 27H4/25 FIRE 950 MW 10-17-6602 1
INVDICE TOTAL 91.50
VENDOR, TETAL ¥1.50
101960 MASTERCARD
FEB 2025 POLICE 1 3714425 2728425 MLICE 1,152.9% 10 10-14-5200 1
APSCHDAR 070121 City of Ste. Genevieve QOPER: 55



Fri Mar 14, 2025 1:51 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 4
OE  TWYOICE PRYNTHT K
TNDICE# LINE  DATE  DATE  REFEREMCE ANMRT  DIST GL ACCOUNT )
TNVOTCE TOTAL  1,152.96
FEB 25 POLICE 1 314425 2728425 POLICE 10,64 10 10-16-5200 1
TRVOTCE TOTAL 120, 64
VENDOR TOTAL 1,373.60
V1614 HeDANTELS MARKETING
12486 1 31455 3710425 MG CTR 435,00 10 10-18-7163 1
TNVOTCE TOTAL 435.00
12487 1 3/14/25 3710425 WC CTR 156,44 10 10-18-6015 1
TNOTCE TOTAL 156,44
12488 1 31445 3710425 WC CTR 75000 10 10-18-6015 1
TRVOTCE TOTAL 750,00
12520 1 34435 370775 WC CTR 25000 10 10-18-7163 1
TRUGICE TOTAL  2,250.00
VENDOR. TOTAL 4,001, 44
101199 NFARRDS - FARMINGTON
IELY) 1 314405 2728425 FIRE 441,48 10 10-17-R810 1
TSWOTCE TOTAL 41,48
WENDOR, TOTAL 441,48
J58% NTNERAL AREA OFC. SUPPLY, INC.
FER 207% 1 3/14405 301125 BLIG PEN /I | 10-14-6550 1
] MLICE 19.65 10 10-16-8550 1
3 WL (TR 13,59 10 10-15-6550 1
4 WATER 30,57 3 10-30-8550 1
g ALHIN W00 10 10-13-6550 1
THNWOTCE TOTAL 178,81
YERDOR TOTAL 178.81
2590 KISSISSIPPE LIHE CO
1745338 1 374725 905,/ WATER 1980.7% 1 10-30-p501 1
INVOICE TOTAL 3,960,790
(07441 1 374725 2FH /25 WATER 460,12 1) 30-30= 501 1
INOICE TOTAL 4,830,132
072520 1 3714725 3405725 WATER 4,008,043 30-30-6501 1
INOICE TOTAL 4, 00B.04
(072957 1 3/14/25  3/05/35 WATER 4,065,350 30 30306501 1
INOLCE TOTAL 4, D65.30
VENDOR TOTAL 1777425
1618 WISSMRT ONE CALL SYSTEN, TMC.
APSCHORP 070121 Clty of Bte. Genavieve OPER: 85



Fri Mar 14, 2025 151 P4 SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page &
mJE THWOIEE FAYMENT o
INYOTCER LINE  DATE  DATE  REFEREHCE AXIUNT  DTST GL ACCOUNT 50
2518 MISSJURT OME CALL SYSTEM, IMC.
S0z0297 1 3714735 1f28/25 WATER A4 W 30-30- 062 1
TIVIICE TOTAL 3240
YENOOR TOTAL 3240
101961 M) ASSOCTATION OF FIRE EHREFS
2025 MENBERSHIP 1 374505 374705 FIRE 0e00 10 10-17 -F425 1
TOICE TOTAL 100.40
YENIR TOTAL 100,80
2787 MUELLER TIRE SERVICE, TH(,
#3971 1 371425 2725400 MLICE #0355 10 10-16-6228 1
INVOICE TOTAL 1,30.35
g4044 1 3714425 300505 MLICE b V) 10-16-6200 1
INVOICE TOTAL 58,95
B4 045 1 3714725 2726725 PILICE 0.4y 10 10-16-62 M} 1
INVOICE TOTAL 60,43
BS064 1 314475 301795 SPWER 6.9 31 34-31-6805 1
INVOICE TOTAL 236,30
BSO71 1 3475 350305 MILTCE £2.50 10 1W-16-6220 1
INMICE TOTAL 6253
ps107 1 3475 30845 MILICE 2.5 10 10-16-6220 1
IIICE TOTAL 6253
YENOGR TOTAL 1,61.71
045 O'RETELY AUFOMOTIVE THC.
190915623 1 3425 2003425 STREET 7.9 2 21-21-6220 1
IRWIICE TOTAL a7 94
1509156549 1 Y425 204475 STREET 7,98 2 21-11-620 1
IRVOXCE TOTAL .98
1909156551 1 314725 2704415 STREET 90,95 21 1-11-6220 1
IWOICE TOTAL 5095
1999157016 1 3714735 2711415 STREET .49 M-21-6220 1
IWOICE TOTAL i6.29
1909157552 1 3014425 219425 STREET #2301 21-21-6220 1
TOICE TOTAL 18,23
1909157598 1 3714505 1045 BLIG ndd 1 10-14-62H) 1
IWOICE TOTAL 19,99
YENIOR TOTAL 320,43
APSCHORP 07.01.21 City of Ste. Genevieve WER: B8O



Fri Mar 14, 2026 1:51 P SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page @
KE  INVOICE PAYNENT 4
TRYO1CES LINE [ATE DATE  REFERENCE AMIUNT  DIST G ACCOUNT i
L1715 PETIUS FORD
5B44) 1 3/14f35 2{12/35 PLICE 175.00 10 10-16-6220 1
INOICE TOTAL 17500
58718 1 3f14405 212/35 POLICE 175.00 10 10-15-6220 1l
INGIE TOTAL 1750
VENDOR TOTAL 3000
3307 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTCN
1403292924 1 3714425 3f06/25 PARK 53,0180 20 2(-20-8{00 1
INOICE TOTAL  53,241.80
YENDOR TOTAL 53,841.80
3578 ROB ROY NURSERY fe LANDSCAPIMG
HARCH & 2025 1 3710425 3f06/25 PARK 135.00 2D 20-20-2040 1
IWVOICE TOTAL 135.00
YERDOR TOTAL 185.00
101954 ROB'S TRUCK & TRACTOR REPALR
01 93 2025 1 31452 1/03/25 STREET 4L30 {1 1-21-6220 1
INYOTCE TOTAL 41,30
VEHDOR TOTAL 1.3
3780 SEN RECTOMAL PLAKNTMG
APR-UNE 2025 1371478 30425 LEGIS 4.4 10 -11-71% 1
IWWOLCE TOTAL b4, 24
VEHDOR TOTAL f44.24
100843 SENTTHEL EMERGEMCY SOLUTIONS
Jage0 L 314725 3f05/25 FIRE 64,00 10 10-17-6805 1
TWWUICE TOTAL ¢62.00
40056 1 31473 3/11/25 FIRE 17200 10 10-17-6604 1
. TNWOICE TOTAL 172.00
YENDOR TOTAL 44,00
3785 SHM & S0WS PLBG & HTG
19331 1 34/5 23735 FIRE 800,31 10 10-17-G410 1
INYOICE TOTAL 600,31
19413 1 3/14/2 3f06/35 FIRE 26.00 10 10-17-6410 1
INVOICE TOTAL 26. (0
YENDOR TOTAL 626. 31
161783 STE GEN €0 911 TAX ENERCEWCY
WARCH 2025 1 354420 314735 POLICE 10,0000 10 10-16-7050 1
INAOICE TOTAL 10, 000,00
APSC-DRP O7.01.22% QPFER: 33

Clty of Ste. Genavieva



Frl Mar 14, 2025 1:51 PH SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Paga 7
OLE THVOTCE PAYWENT x
IMVOICER LINE GATE  [DATE  REFERENCE ASOLNT  OTST L ACCQUNT k|
YENDOR TITAL 10, 03040
3745 STE (ENEVIEVE COMMUNLTY
RARCH 2025 1 374/ 3118 LEIS ) R | I 1 10-11-7104 1
INOICE TITAL 3125
VENDOR TOTAL 3124
3719 STE. GEN MEMORIAL HOSPETAL
1) 1 3714435 306725 ROLICE 10 10-16-5007 1
2 BLDG IH 10 10-14-5007 1
TRVOTCE TOTAL 1500
VENDOR TOTAL 1500
3725 STE. GENEYIEVE CHAMEER :
8341 1 31438 3714785 LKIS S00.00 10 10-11-715 1
TRVOTCE TOTAL 50000
YENDOR TORAL 500, 00
101953 SWTFT PRINT COMLNTCATIONS
000027 0g 1 3714435 3703725 Wil CTR 4M.43 10 14-18-T1M 1
IMVDTCE TOTAL 471,43
VENDOR TOTAL 421,43
101277 WECMANN, EDEH, HIKALE, &
407114 1 31420 3403725 ADMIN 1,668.50 10 1-13-7030 1
INVGICE TOTAL 1,664.50
YENDOR TOTAL 1,664, 50
101385 WITMER PURLIC SAFETY CROUP
§33040 1 3714735 10408724 FIRE 1,17 W 10-17- 6602 1
IWVOICE TOTAL 41,17
534507 1 3714735 10709724 FIRE 15520 10 10-17-6602 1
INVOICE TOTAL 151.20
H3%H0 1 3714729 10718724 FIRE 151,20 10 10-17 -6E]2 1
TNVOICE TOTAL 151,20
539452 1 3714725 10718724 FIRE 8.30 1o 1i-17 -2 1
INVOICE TOTAL §7.30
YENDOR TOTAL 432.0%
BLOOMSONLE BAMK {CEN GOV TOTAL  140,89%.00
TOTAL MAKLAL CHECKS ol
TOTAL E-PAYMENTS o]
APECHORP F.014.21 cmﬂfa’l‘.ﬂ. -&"m“ OFER: 539



Frl Mar 14, 2025 1:51 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Foge B
E  TNWICE PAYRERT Ve
THVOTCES LINE  DATE  OATF  REFERENCE AN DIST GL ACCOUNT )
TOTAL PURCH CARDS A0
TOTAL ACH PAYNENTS 0
TOTAL OPEW PAONERTS 140,836, 10
GRAND TOTALS 140, 836,10
APSCHDARP 070421 PER: 55

City of Sla. Ganevieve



Mon Mar 10, 2025 11:00 AM UTILITY BILLING CHECK REGISTER Page 1

BANKE BANK NANE
CHECKF DATE HCOUNTE NARE CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED MWANUAL WOID REASON FOR \AOID

3 BLOGWSDALE BANK {CEN GINT)

46315 31072025 00130002 TREASURED MEMRIES LLC 27.42
46336 3/10/2025 200305010 RAMDOLF MAECER 100.00

% Sge Check Summary below for detail on gaps and checks From other madules,

BANK TOTALS:
OUTSTANDING IR
(LEARED LY
BANK 1 TOTAL L2742
kI DER i)

UBCHEKRE 02 142 mw of 5ta. Genevieve {PER; 84



Wed Mar 5, 2025 10:64 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Fage 1
BAHLE  BANK NAME
CHECKE DATE ACCOUNTE RAME CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED WANUAL ¥OID REASON FOR YOID
1 BLOOWSDALE EANK (CEN GINT)
46316 30572085 109 ALLTANCE WATER RESOURCES, INC. 129,513,400
46329 30572025 210y BARLEY 30,90
46330 3/05,2085 575 CITLIENS ELECTRIC CORF, 794.40
46131 30512085 101104 COTTON'S ACE HARDWARE 134,80
46332 3052075 100957 EXPLORE STL PARKS, LLC 2,586,360
46333 3/05/2025 1626 HIGH CALIBER SIGhS & GRAPHICS 225.00
46334 37052025 100956 ACOH RAYFIELD 100.0H
12259396
18035307 305 2025 2601 MISSOURT DEPT OF REVEMLE 4,154.,79 E-PAY
* See Check Swrmary belew for detail on gaps and checks From other matles,
BANE TOTALS:
OUTSTATTHG 137,742 .05
CLEARED A0
BAME. & TUTAL 137, 742,05
+IWOTRED 0
FUNC TOTAL OUTSTANDING CLEARED WIDH
10 CTHERAL 3,051.2¢ 1,051, 26 0 A0
20 PARK §,38).12 4,380, 12 0 A0
21 TRANSPIRTATION TAX 11,187.50 31,187.50 0 A0
30 WATER 58,197,380 58,197.38 10 Al
31 SOMER 36,925.74 36,925.09 A0 BRIl
APCHCKRP 070100 Clty of Ste. Qeneviave OFER: &5



Wed har B, 2025 10:28 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 1

DUE  INWICE PAYHENT (K
INOICE UNE DATE  DATE  REFEREMCE RHOUNT  DIST GL ACCUNT i

BLOOKSUALE BARK (GEY GOYT)
103 ALLIANCE WATER RESQURCES, TNC.

APRIL 2025 1 05785 3/05/25 PARK §.30.1: 2 20-20-8750 1
: STREET 30,389.50 21 21-21-B750 1
3 WATER 54, M2.5% W 10-30-8150 1.
) SCWER 36,708 A 31-31-RT50 1
IHWOICE TOTAL 124, 513.00
VENDOR TOTAL 134 513,00
210} BARLEY
137448 1 3705485 2721f25 FIRE nmw o m 10-17-6210) 1
INVOICE TOTAL 10,0
WENDOR TOTAL 33,00
575 CITIZEMS ELECTRIC (0P,
248 1 3700025 2780585 STREET E.06 2 H-11-TO67 1
IMVOTCE TITAL 6. 00
VENDOR TOTAL 198,060
104 COTICH'S ACE HARTWERE
WARCH M025 1 370585 3735725 ADWIN 1A 1{-13-6810 1
officefentbonsing, oom
? POLICE 3% 1D 10-16-6550 1
of ficefcottonsing, Con
3 FIRE 10193 10 10-_7-6810 1

of fcefenttonsing. con
IMIICE TOTAL 134,90

YERDOR TOTAL 134,90
10195 EXPLORE STL PARKS, LLC
1 1 3/95/25 11/15/24 WLC CTR 2,586.36 10 10-13-6015 -
INYOICE TOTAL 1,585.36
YERDOR TOTAL 2,586, 36
1426 HICH CALIBER 5105 & GRAPHICS
M3 1 3/05/25 10/29/24 SEWER 2500 11 31-31-6303 1
IHVOTCE TOTAL FEERLL
YEMYR TOTAL 3500
101956 RO RAYFIELD
HISTORICAL DEMD 2025 1 3/DS/25 340525 WLC (TR 0.0 10 10-18-4015 1
TNVOICE TOTAL 300,00
VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

BLODH3DALE BANK (CEW GOW TOTAL  133,5%7.26

HIKMESSGE 070121 City of Ste. Geneviave OFER: 58



Wedl Mar 5, 2026 10:28 AN SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 2

DE  INMOICE PAYNENT X
INVOICER LNE [ATE DATE  REFEREWCE AWUNT - DIST GL ACCCUNT )]
TOTAL MANIIAL CHECKS K
TOTAL E~PAYNENTS 00
TOTAL FURCH CARDS 0
TOTAL ACH PAYMENTS S0
TOTAL OPEN FAYHENTS 133,581,
CRAND TOTALS 135,581 %

HKMESSQE 670121 Clty of Ste. Genevieve aFeR: 58



RESOLUTION 2025-131

A RESOLUTION DEMONSTRATING THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE’S
COMMITMENT TO PUBLIC SAFETY AND SUPPORT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT IN
PURSUIT OF THE MISSOURI BLUE SHIELD DESIGNATION.

WHEREAS, public safety is essential for the well-being of Ste, Genevieve's citizens,
communities, and visitors; and

WHERTEAS, enpagement between the community and law enforcement plays a critical role in
reducing crime by fostering trust between residents and law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri, under Executive Order 25-03, has cstablished the Blue Shigld
Program to recognize local governments commilted o enhancing public saftly, supporting low
enforcement, ond encouraging community partnerships relaied to public safety; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve seeks 1o oblain the Blue Shicld designation to access
state grants for law enforcement training and cyuipment, thereby lufher enhanciog the safety and
security of our community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDFERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEYE, MISSOURIL AS FOLLOWS:

1. Commitment to Public Safety: The City of Ste. Genevieve hereby alfirms ils dedication
to public sofety and commits to implementing sirategies aimed at reducing vielent crime
within its jurisdiction.

2. Investment in Publie Safety: The City acknowledges the importance of investing in
public safety and commits to allocating extracrdinary funding in the currenl budget and
future budgets so support law enforcement indtiatives, equipment, and training,

3. Community Policing Initiatives: The City supports active communily policing initiatives
and will continue to partner with local stukcholders o invest in and improve public safety
in sipnificant ways.

4. Recrnitment and Retemtion: The City's law enforcement agency shall maintain and
enhance programs focused on the recruitment and retention of police afficers to ensure a
stable and effective police foree.

5. Crime Reduction Programs: The City is commitfed to developing and implementing
innovative programs aimed at reducing crime and will regularly nssess their effectivenesa.

&. Regional Collaboration: The City's law enforcement agency will actively participate in
regional anti-crime (ask forces and demonstrates a commiiment o being a willing partner
collaborative cfforts.



7. Statuiory Compliance: The City's law enforcement agency shall remain in compliance
with all applicable Missouri statates, including but not limited to seclions 43.3035, 43,544,
500,330, 590.650,3, 590.700, and 590.1245, RSMw».

BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED, that the City of Ste. Genevieve shall submil an application to
the Missouri Department of Public Safety for the Blue Shield Program, including all necessary
documentation demonstrating compliance with the elipibility criteria as outlined in Executive
Order 25-03,

BE IT FURTITER RESOLVED, that upon receiving the Blue Shield designation, the Cily of Ste.
Geneveive commils to submitting an annual report te the Missouri Depariment of Public Safoty
detailing the City's dedicafion to public sofety, law enforcement support, and cutlining goals for
the upcoming year, ns required by the program guidelines.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE STE. GENEVIEVE EOARD OF ALDERMEN ON

TIHE DAY OF , 2025,

Approved as te form:
Brian Keim, Mavar Mark Bishop, City Attorney
SEAL _ Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Admimistatar



[ﬂ Cutlack

Governar Kehoe Announces Launch of Missour Blue Shield Program to Recognize Communities
Dedicated to Effectiva Law Enfarcement and Community Safety

Frem Spratt, Jeremy <leremy Spratt@ dps mo.gove
Date Thu 3/6/2025 3:14 PM

Agency CEOs:

| wanted to make sura that word reached you about an opportunity for Missouri counties, towns and clties to
recelve recognition for supporting public safety and law enforcement through Gowernor Mike Xehoe's Blue
Shleld Program, which was just announced yesterday. The details are includad in the news release below,
including the steps communities will follow to gain tha Blue Shield designation. Az discussed in the Governor’s
news release, receiving the Blue Shield designation would allow law enforcement agencies in the county, town
or city to apply for state grants funding law enfarcement tralning and equipment, ance the General Assembly
approves Govarnor Kehoe's budget proposal. The Missouri Department of Public Safety has respansibllity far
the reviewing and approving Blue Shield designation applications and would hava rasponsibillty for the grant
program in the fiscal yaar that beging July 1, 2025.

We encourage communities tx apply as 500n as possibla to obtain the Blue Shield designation sa they will be
ellgible to apply for the training and equipment grant once that program opans.

leGovernor Mike Kehaa

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 5, 2025

Governor Kehoe Announces Launch of Missouri Blue Shield Program
to Recognize Communities Dedicated to Effective Law Enforcement
and Community Safety
JEFFERSON CITY, MO - Todsy, Governor Mike Kehoc announced Missewri countics, cities, and towns can now

apply for Missouri Blue Shield designation, recognizing their commitrent to cnhanging public safoty, strengthening
support for law enforcement, and building sustainable publie salciy partnerships,

The Blue Shield Program, as outlined in Executive Order 2503, is patt of the Governor's Safer Missoun initiatve
announced on his first dey in office. Achieving the Blue Shicld designation allows communiticy o aveess state
grants for law enforcement training and equipment.

“Improving public safety is the top priority of our administation, and Missowi communities that are making public
safety and support of law entorcement & priovity should be recopnized,” Governor Kehoe said. “We uege Missouri



communities to apply for the Blue Shisld desipnation to spread the word ahout the safer communitics they e
huilding. We will continuz to work with the General Assembly w make $10 milkion in prant funding for law
enforcement training and equipment available to Blue Shield communities.”

The Missouri Department of Public Safety (DPS) is administering the Bluc Shicld Program, Applications should be
made by an official from the jusisdictions secking the Bloe Shicld degignation in ¢oordination with the junsdiction’s
chicf law enforcement officer. Applications and all supporting materials should be submitted onling at this Jink

DPS will review applications and hegin makinp determinations on Blue Shiefd designations for counties, cities, and
towns within two weeks of application submission. DPS encourages communities to apply early, because if grant
funding is approved by the General Assembly, the department will begin accepting prant applications in Jaly, when
the fiscal year 2026 funding becemes ovailoble. Questions on the application process can be directed to Courtney

Kawelaske, Courtney. Kawelaskeildps no. pov,
Among the Blne Shield designation eligibility criterin are:

+ Pasgage of a resolution detnonstrating o commitment to public safety, including o reduce violent
crime within the jucisdiction; :

Extraordinory investments in public safety funding;

Community policing initiatives or local partnerships to invest in and/or improve public safety;

Law enforcement otficer recruitment and retention program;

Demenstrated effectiveness in reducing crime or innovative programs that attempt to reduce crime;
Participates in regional anti-crime task forces, or a commitment to be a willing partmer with these in
the [uture; and

+ Compliance with Missouni crime reporting ond traffic stop data requirements and other reloted stetutes.

* = & & »

Blue Shield counties, cities, and towns must maintain their commitments each vear to retsin the Blue Shield
designation via annusl repoeting on their ongoing offorts 1o support public safcty to DPS. Once local governments
arc approved for a Blue Shield designation, they will receive a public relations toelkit to ghowease their
comtiiy’s commitment to public satety.

it

Thank you and stay safel

Jeremy S. Spratt

Program, Maonager | Pepes Oiticer Standards and Training (POSTY Program
Wissouri Tiept, of Public Sufsty | Oifice of the Divector

191 N, Riverside Drive | PO, Box 749 | Joflerson Ciry, MO 65102

phone: (573) TE1-3400 | Tax: 573-751-539%

website: wwnwdns o, eov/post



EXECUTIVE ORDER 25-03

WHEREAS, law enforcement is esserttial far the safety and security of Missoun's citizens, commurities,
and visitors: and

WHEREAS, engagement between the community and law enforcement plays a critical role in reducing
crime by fostering trust between residents and law enfarcement; and

WHEREAS, local participation in widespread initiatives cultivates a sense of collectiva responsibility, trust,
and ownership; and

WHEREAS, public safety is the responsibility of communities at large — not just sworn peace officers, and
requires commitment from lacal leaders; and

WHEREAS, community buy-in and accountability plays a significant role in influencing criminal activity
within a community; and

WHEREAS, a |local government’s cammitment to enhance public safety, foster law enforcement suppont,
and encourage community partnerships related to public safety are worth encouraging, supporting, and
recognizing.

NOW, THEREFCRE, |, MIKE KEHOE, GOVERNGR OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI, by virtue of the authority
vested in me by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Missouri, hereby order the fallowing:

1. Establishment of the Blue Shield Program; | hereby establish the “Blue Shield Program”, a statewide
initiative ta recognize lacal governments that are committed to public safety within their
community.

2. Directive to the Department of Public Safety; The Missouri Department of Public Safety shall
administer the Blue Shield Program,

3. Program Description; A Blue Shield designation recognizes and supparts a lacal government's
efforts ta anhance public safety, foster law enfarcernent support, and encourage community
partnerships relative to public safety.

4, Eligibility: Local governments that meet the following criteria may be eligible for the Blue Shisld
Program, as reviewed and approved by the Department of Public Safety:

+ The local government's governing bady has passed a resolution demonstrating its
commitment to public safety, including a commitment to reduce violent crime within its
Jurisdiction;

» The local government has made extraordinary investments in public safety in the last five
years, or has included extraordinary funding for public safety in the current budget;

* The community has active community policing initiatives in place or has partnered with local
stakeholders in a joint effart to invest in and/ar improve public safety in a significant way;

+ The |ccal gavernment's law enforcement agency has a police officar recruitment and
retention program;

s The |cal government has demonstrated effectiveness in reducing crime or created
innovative programs that attempt to reduce crime;

» The local government's law enfarcement agency participates in regional anti-crime task
forces, or has a demonsirated commitment to be a willing partner with them in the future;



and
» The local government’s law enforcement agency is in compliance with at least the following
statutes: sactions 43.505, 43.544, 580,030, 520.650 3, 580.700, and 580.1265, RSMo.

The Dvrectar of the Department of Safety may astablish additional requiraments for local government
participation-in the program.

Applications for the Blue Shield Program shall be submitted to the Depariment of Public Safety and
include decumentation of how the local government has met all of the aforementioned requirements,
The local government should also include a summary of their law enforcament agency's recent
accomplishmants and goals for bath the coming year and upcoming five years.

5. Reporting and Accountability: Any local government that receives a Blue Shiald designation shall
submit a brief repart annually to the Department of Public Safety that describes the locat
government's dedication to public safety and [aw enforcement aver the past year and its goals for
the coming year, If the Department of Public Safety determines a local government no longer
meets the requiraments of tha pragram, the departtnent may withdraw the designation from the
local government. The use of the program insignia is limited to currently active local governments
and the Department of Public Safety. If a local government is no longer aligible far the program,
they shall cease using the program insignia.

IN WITHESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State
of Missouri, in the City of Jefferson, on this 13th day of January, 2025.

[signature of Mike Kehoe]
MIKE KEHCOE
GOVERNOR

ATTEST:

tsignature af Denny Hoskins]
DENNY HOSKINS
SECRETARY OF 5TATE

ndf version



RESOLUTION 2025-32

A RESOLUTION SUPFORTING THE CTTY*S INVOLVEMENT IN THE
MISSOURI MAIN STREET CONNECTION COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT
GRANT,

WHEREAS, the City ol 5Ste, Goenevisve recognizes the importance of downtown as ii relates to the
econamic healih and quality of life of the eotnmunity; and

WHERIAS, the continued improvement, revitalization, and development of downtown Ste. CGenoviove i a
City poal; and

WHEREAS, & local Downtown Revitalization orgenization will be formed to stimulate cconomic
dovolopment and preservation of downtown Ste. GGenevieve, thereby Jessening the burden of municipal
povernment; and

WHERFEAS, the Main Street Approach™ tc Revitalization has generated community-wide interast and
support; and

NOW, TIIERTYORL, BE [T RESOLVED THAT THE City of Sie. Genevieve does hereby endorse the
local downtown revitalization program®s participation in the training and mentoring services provided by
the Missouri Main Street Program through the Community Empowerment Grant, and that the City/Village
agrecs (o patticipate in the 30/79 cost-aharing grant by contributing the 30% share, equal to $13.233 as its
portion ol the $44, 1190 grant over a two-year period, payable and effective upon signing by all parties of the
gront agraement with the Miszouri Main Strect Connaction.

FASSED AND APPFROYED BY THE STE, GENEYIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN ON THE

DAY OF , 2025,
Approved as to form:
Brian -Ku'im, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Attorney
SEAL Reviowod by:

Pam Mayer, Uity Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



Cityof

SEGENEVIEVE

MISSOUR

April 21, 2025

Hi Boar:

To explain, the city would not be paying the fill $13,233.00, nor would the money being used
for this purpoae come from the city’s general fund, to engage in the Cotmmunity Empowerment
Grant. MO Main Street Connection requires funding to come from a variety of sources,
mcluding civic entities and private business. They want to see that the whole community is

participating,

1o that end, the Tourism Tax Commission has apreed to fund 56,000 of the matching grant
through the oecupancy tax reserves. We have received pledges of 1,000 each from the
Chomber of Commerce and Downtown Ste. Genevieve. The addition] $5,233 will come from a
campaign targeting local busincsses and merchants once we've been sclected for the grant,

Aaron Senith
Tourizsm Marketing Director
City of Ste. Genevieve



RESOLUTION 2025 -233

A RESOLUTION OY THE CITY OF STL. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING A
SANDWICH BOARD SIGN TOQ DESIGNATE ONE PARKING SPACE INFRONT OF 220
MERCTLANT 8T. FOR SHORT-TIERM RENTAL OCCUPANTS.

WHEREAS, the City of Ste, Genevieve, Missouri wishes the property owners of 220 Merchant
St. to have a successful short-term rental property, and

WHEREAS, off street patking for the residence known commonly as the “Defour House™ is aot
available; and

WHEREAS, 2 sandwich board sign designaling a singlc parking space in front of the shott-term
rental 1o be reserved for ovemight guests will be allowed.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED RY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURT AR FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE: The Board of Aldermen will allow use of the sidewalk to place a sipn
desipnofing a “reserved patking space™ for 220 Merchonl Si. only when needed when the short-
term rental is occupicd,

SECTION TWO: This resolution shall be in ful] force and effect frorn and after its passoge and
opproval.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE C1TY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE, MISSOURE THIS 24™ DAY OF APRIT, 2025,

Apnroved s to form:

B3rian Keim, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Adtorncy

SEAL Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administzator



Staff R o
taff Report Ste. ¢ ity of
2 " \ ;
April 24,2025 ¥ Genevieve
| . Missourt
To: Board of Aldermen ———n =‘

From: Happy Weich
Re:  Amended ARPA Expenditures

Issue:

During the last budget process we reallocated some ARPA funding to pay for police radio
upgrades and the board approved expending funds for playground equipment when the Pere
Marquette restroom building costs exceeded allocated funds (we onginally could afford 2
restrooms before a $20,000 price jump).

Recommendation:
Approve the resolution relating to ARPA expenditures.



RESOLUTTON 2025 - 24

A RESOLTUTION BY THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AMENDING
THE FINAL BUDGET FOR AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUNDS.

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve {“City”) received totol fomding of £899.672 in American
Relief Plan Act (“ARPA™ State Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“SLFRF"); and

WHEREAS, the SLFRF allows a pne-fime choice for revenue replacement up to $10 million; and

WHEREAS, the City iy electing to choose that option for the total funds distributed from the Dept.
of the Treasory (“Treasury Dept.); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen (“Board”) have reviowed the requested expenditures at work
gessions on February 24, April 14, 2022, ond prior sessions in 2021 and had to make adjustments
buased on costs exceeding budgeted sxpenditires or reallocation of funding; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen believe it to be in the best interests of the City to amend the
final budget for ARPA SLFRT expenditures within the constraints allowed by federal legislation
and the Treosury Dept.

BE IT THEREFORE, RESOLYED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF TIIE CITY OF
STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1, The Board of Aldermen approve the ARPA SLFRF expenditvres as established by
“Adtachiment A” inchided herein.

SECTION 2. The Board approves these expenditures as amended to make certain improvements
that will benefit the community in the following areas:

Water distribution system, City IT system, slormwater planning, park Improvements, street
improvements, and others,

SECTTON 3, EFFECTIVE DATE, This Resolution shall be in full force and effect trom and
atter its passage and approval as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STE,
GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI THIS 24™ DAY OF APRIL, 2025.



Approved ag to form:

Brion Kelm, dMayor Mark Bizhop, City Attorney

SEAL Reviewed by:

et o T e —r

Pam M'-E‘SI’H', City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



-

Figaal Tem: Breakdowes
R-P AP

eI

FriooEl  Fedigs  Frepdid  montha

AP, FLUARHNG Aursi s Q2B
Toinll Funcing bo Daby: §445, 643 322303
Fhioil Fundineg fumount. 3445 643 Piarvr Pl Pruem Siwct Apedl 1 30133
of Tredsury Dagol. Indosin Al

AEEK Catmgony [Sasiees vt ApplesiFinal Fude Applies Totl Cowt Propored
Rniday Fragilivan| in aker
Semapi - Rirosadiia e W hEst el

6.1 Under the DWSHF, iz of chyphic p

W b Dr S ege al s and
H.dth

Wt Flank Eleciric Switch Gaar

nchde: estren, ranumwios mnd didrbeiion

|mchadang lowd service line replacement], soarce

seaahalicarion and decoRIBnaaion, ¥ ivige,

oonsolkdmion ad new sydems Sevel opanesl. §134,500
ADDHTICHAL SLLT TR HILOED AR DORETRUACTION

Hrer Auds slown ore ores slicassncs ol 1084 [or

iz e A3FA Tonddy daer baresdi bzt Seesncd

Brjl mosTae

5.k Under the MASRF, caleganias of slighls progects
Tiasludking beand servbos line replacemal], sonice
relabil inion wad Jeonanis naion. Winige

Relccaion sreselidinm oad acw svsemms devel pperent. 425p,000
Hrw Bide alowm ore times o ersancs o 108 [or
ruad M 3P Fuorady dievbenad) lod Busig
Erpla s

S tag 5 ] of BT T ¥ imes bive o wakes qualiy

tha Oy beeesit ” SHR0G - §100, (0

Fing Screim il 2ewe Plasky'Trash Bsmaorval

Bl Pagis boi Sgwaar Plank

=T i Feve Wargeeile Park

Piecic Charging Ginthas dar Wehitlas

Hrw Wuda slown ore tires ol kraos o 1O for
mas e AP fude dieritansd | lor Esssnis
Fo{i B CeTelT

E.0 Lader the: CWSRF, cilepories of clighle progect
pzhde cmurocies of pubbe by e e ressen
sk, mupeial sourcs poileiics naaagrewni Cl

£ 0 Linder che CWSEF, cassgariss of elighie progecis
inlade comumucrion of pubbcls - beaseas
s, ppeiil souro: pololion massgrmeonl 7

Eof Recipienis sy use fards o provide sessnce i
kouschalds fazing negaiive sconam s impacts ds i
Leid- 19, inchading digial Rierscy oanneng anad oy
IOETAES (131 pronme Boeis 10 e kiesel [This
w1l be m ongida g evbnlbly £npeass) P |
Wi Feals alicee creg b nawaron of 10M9 jar
rea AT AFPA S nds chitrizaind] for Fermrss
Fazlcarati

His urilfalins L9000
P P ey, owes rimeg phawarag of 108 ja
iR T AR bads il ind] for Reveas
Heoleerasl

LR

ESEYI ]

Wuﬂ

Purchios of Land [or Low incoma Houing
Drvwloprrant

6.5 Buikkrg #ood et aci ghborhoodh md
v mcding: seppasinee b e aed niber
e far iduals gup  bmelemann,
developeses of alTondabde bousing. anid boasing
soaiz hers prd asshaance eekasaia g 12 ae ghborheods

it Bikghves Tewvels of cobiomnc Spprhusily;

130,000




Farkwnd D, Bepiacement (Paivle B
1 (e

IT Edpapraan fiw (iny hallipoboe
o] Nl cheple. [Epaperenl and Laborh

Wt Ty Hall]

4.2 The loicrim Final Bule precs recipicnis brood
latitnak: o e Fanch s the proveice off prvemesani
srrvices iz the exieni of revucion in revrTas
Tioverument servicom can inchade. ban are wot limiied
w, maimennee of infresnende of poy g0 spendiag
Tor budihig dew infiaredurs ool odieg readic
resdenizeatan ol eyhersezanty, nclerkng herdware,
s frewre, s progeciies of criizal dmnciane
Bcakh servicen; ervummrenial rerediiion chosl o
aducaiional services; sad the provision of palice, Nes.
nadl ndber pablic safery servies

Hrw Myl ks ore Sree afowarce of 108 |zv
rd rram $AFS lereh didrizeied for Arenee
Beplpowrand

£.5 REecipieni oy ahio wae fods for madem iesaon
ol cyberweariy, Bohuding handwre, sifte, ad
profeciion of criical nfrasmuctung, s par of
provivion af gosmminesi servicet up 12 e aeouni of

mwueris kin dee o the pablko beadih emestesacy.
e Aude sy ore free slowmres of 100 |or

rad mem ARF [ured didritoted) o Arssace
ReplsomTans

Baadsfedy

&3 Kecpenis mey thn i funds e modemuiesemn
of cybemzariy, nchding howdwars, gaftware, 30d
proteciion of crincal infrasmucnine, 5 pa of

prove ition af poaemaneal Eraizet §p 16 %8 sl of
reweris: bai due w0 e pubdic lealth easipeacy.

Hra Tuls sl ors tres sl osares 2l 10 jor
msdrmam &P Furede derr b bor S fwss b
Eejd srsvenr

SRASLES| LA 150

SR

|Peemivr Ray

Ircmalwen Kecrudlng Frs Ml ghisr

3.8 Emerreal wrwricery aee ibras ini cnises!
mirmirscuny secoe: wh regulsrly perform in-peren
vk, innerest i oshers af work or physially

Tanad ks peins laawdbsd by odkeiis. 1w i e

[Pt

Famg Frece ot Fosbe Fark

Barhizem | pCARTET] Pare MBS TR
A

LUE Third istvy goessmints dte W pralicasily
ingreiied] pse of park deriag the pesdermic (i
rewulad 1n damage or iscrewied manmimance neade
The bnterzn Final Rl secogaines. dhai "decrasel = ia|
u winda or lecal preemmene s shiliny i e Meotbely
BETRI ST EPACEE” S COOPH NG B BRI
paornaye npact of the pandermic.

Hew Fuls sloen o bires ol ierssniza of DORA (o
ragrmurn ARPS fusde disribarsd | Tor Fassnies
FaplacaTesT

10K Thand, sy goseramanis v sgnificanly
incrpased wss of pafcs Jdarieg e pandemie
resihiad i damags o ibcieaind maisleniaece noods
The Laterim Final Ruk rocagaiesi (hal “keroecls k)
aalas: ir ozl poverament ‘s alility 1o effectrely
afrrirasT  cam H

Fifm g s gl Bpe of 108N 2
reaparary AEPA by= oy chilviesing] Vo Parverese

Fezlace i

Tl Cast

drpaasy S oTz

Dviginal SAP% Doburseran] - 5991004

-

$49,700 280,000

Soar BFPA Totsd



RESOLUTION 2025- 35

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO A
RENEWAL AGREENMENT FOR THE MISSOURI CTIAMBER FEDERATION BENEFIT PLAN
TRUST FOR THE CITY EMPLOYEL HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN FOR 2025-2026.

WHEREAS, the Health [nsurance Committes: (“Commillea™) mat to discuss and review different options
and alternatives for the City Employee's Health Insurance for the 2025-2026 renewal and finalized their
decision on April 14, 2025, and

WHERTLAS, the Committee recommends two (2) haaith insurance plans to offer employees opticns that
include a Blue Access Choice base plan (Anthern MEWA 10} with a Health Reimbursement Anmngement
{HRA) and a Blue Access choice huy up plan {MEWA f; and

WHFERFEAS, the Committee recommonds staying with the Anthem Dental Plan and Anthemn Vision Plan;
and

WHEREAS, the Commitiee reeommends the City continue to fully pay for the emplayee base health
insurance promium cosk; and

WHEREAS, the Commiltes recommonds the Cily pay the difference between the employee portion of the
base plan and the lower cost employes premivm to offsel family/dependent/spouse coverage; and

WHERLEAS, the Committee recommends the City cap all premivm expenses of the amployee at $300
maximum; and

WHEREAS, the options of the healih, vision end dental plans will be made available to cach employee so
they can determine which plan best suita their health insurance needs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF
STE. GENE¥IEVE, MISSOURIL AS FOLLOWS:

Section One. The City Adminisirator of the City of Ste. Genevieve, Misscuri is heveby authorized and
direcied by the Board of Aldermoen to enter inlo an syrestnent with the Missouri Chamber Federation
through [akenan Insurance of Ste, (eneyieve, Missonri, for health, donral and wvision insurance for
employass.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY TIIE DOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THL CITY OF STE,
GENEYIEYE, MISSOURI THIS 24® DAY OF AFRIL, 2025,

Signatures to ollow:



Brian Keim, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pam Mceycr, Cliy Clerk

AFPROVED AS TG FORM:

REVIEWED BY:

Happy Welch, City Administrator



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Tha Ste. Genaviave Board of Alderrmen will bold & publlc haaring =1 8:00 9.m. on Thurs-
day, April 24, 2025 at Ste. Genavieve City Hall, 185 3. Fourth Strest, Ste. Gengvigva,
Missaur at which irme cilizans may be hasrd on the propesed watarisewar ratas to be saf
by the Board ol Aldammen as follows.

WATER. RATES (italde city limits):

-

) Minimum Unit ChargePar 1,000 Gallons
Currant; $7.63 $8.57
Proposad: $12.50 $6.:

WATER RATES (oultside city limHa).

, Mirinnum Unit Charga/Par 1,000 Gallens
Proposed: $18.75 $10.37

SEWER BATES: linglda city limits):

Minimum Unil Charga/Par 1,000 Gallons
Current: $9.01 $5.43
Propoaed: 202 3755

SEWER RATES: (outsida ity limits);

Minlmum Unit Chargeer 1,000 Gallons
Cumanl; £0.01 542
Praposed: $16.02 1133

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEE (ineide cily limits).

Whtar: £400.00 minimum
Sawer, $500.09 min| mam

S5YSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEE {oulside city Limils):

Whtar: $967.00 mninum
Sawer $867.00 rminimum




BILLNO. 4669 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURT ACCEPTING A
PROPOSAL FROM METRO-AG, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE REMOVAL AND LAND UTILIZATION OF
RESINUALS FROM THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT FLANT.

WHEREAS, the City of Sfe, Genevieve (“City™) desires to enter info a contract for the
removal and agricultoral land utilization of residuals generoted from the Cily's wastewster
treatment plant (the “Services™y; and

WHEREAR, the Cily has received an agreement/proposal dated March 27, 20235, a copy
of which iz artached as Exhibit “A™ and incorpocated by referenee in this Ondinance from Metro-
Ag, Ine. (the “Contractor’™) for the removal of biosolids sludge and land application af a cost of
$.066 per gollon with a minimum of 400,000 gallons remaved per visit.

WHEREAS, the City Budget for FY 20225 contains appropriate resources to carry oul the
goals of the proposed Agresment. (Sewer Fund - Line Item #6104 Sludge Dispasal): and

WITEREAS, the Board of Aldermcn of the City of Ste. Genevicve wish (o accept the
proposal ond enter into this agreement with the Contractor, a copy of which is attached os
“Exhibit B and incorporated by reference in this Ordinonce {the “Contract™), to provide the
Services;

NOW TIHIERFFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Mayor is hercby anthorized and directed to cxecutc and deliver the
Contract on behalf of the City of Ste. Geoevieve, submitted by the Metro-Ag Inc. of Breess,
[lingis, for sludge removal and application, ond i3 hereby approved in substantinlly the form af
(Exhibit “A™) heteto attoched.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shali be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval as provided by luw.

SECTION 3. All ordinances and parts thereof that are in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency,



SEC 10N 4. 'The invalidity of any section, sentence, or pravision of this ordinance shall
not affect the validity of any other part of this ordinance which can be given effect without such
invalid part or parts.

DATE OF FIRST READING: April 10, 2024

DATE OF SECOND READING:

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF y 20 BY A
ROLL CALL VOTE OF THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AS
FOLLAYWS:

Alderwoman Amie Dobhs
Alderman Patrick Fahey
Alderman Bob Danovan
Alderman Eric Bennett
Alderman Jeff Eydmann
Alderman Joe Steiger
Alderman ¥ike Rancy
Alderman Joe Prince

T &

Ayes MNays Ahsent

Approved as to form:

Brian Keim, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Attorney
SEAL Reviewed by:
Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



Exhibit

METRO-AG INC.
Bicmohds Managerent

AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT/PROPOSAL made and entered into as of the

27t o March 2025 e

City of Ste. Genevieve, MO

and Metro-Ag Inc. an Hlinois

Corporation, whose mailing address is 550 North Second Street, P.O, Box 231,
Breese, TL 62230, (hereinafter called CONTRACTOR, which term shall include
its successors and assigns), WITHESSETH:

N CONSIDERATION of the following covenants and agreements,

City of Ste. Genevieve, MO and the CONTRACTOR

hereby martually agree to bind themselves as follows:
SECTION1- SCOPE
The CONTRACTOR shall provide transportation and approved sites for

the removal and satisfactory agricultural land utilization of

City of Ste. Genevieve, MO B ool Eionn thedr

City of Ste. Genavieve, MO

Veneismater treatment plant at

SECTION [I — CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

E50 M. Zmco-d Sl

Breass, IL B3330 The CONTRACTOR, in executing the contract for agricultural land

#14826334  ilization shall adhere to the following;

Fii: B58.599 2551

WX, PIOA0 GO

mpm



1. Maintain an adequate inventory of farmland for

Clty of Ste. Ganaviave, MO residuals, regulatory apptovals, and

landawner agreaments for agricultural land application in accordance with and in
conformance to all applicable Federal, State, and lovai laws, ordinances, rules, and
ragulations.

2, Provide all matoriul, fuel, tacls, equipment, services, supervision, and lshor to

City of Ste. Ganevieva, MO

land apply __residuals.

3. Maintain the intogrity of all public and private property onsite s it pertains 10

the projoct seonc.

Clty of Ste. Gensvieve, MO

4. Provide with copies of all

correspondence and othor cormmunications pertaining to the Residual management
and uifllzation program.
5. Employ “stetc of the art” land application methods approved by the United

States Environmental Protection Agency and MO DNR

——m

6. Develop and implemant recora keeping and reporting programs ihat comply

with MO DNR andfor cogulatory reguirements,

7. M necessery, dovelop and implement Public Rolations programs as beneficiel to
the community in geﬁeml.

4. Develop and implement an environmental safaguard end safoty plan for the
projest.
9. Provide proof of liability insnrance.
SECTION LI ~ INSURANCE

Prior to commencing work under this conmract, the CONTRACTGR shail



submit a certificate of insurance that all of the insurance balow has been obrained.
a. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with the laws of the State of lllinois.
b. Comprehensive general and automobile liability insurance to inclide premises
aperations and subcontractors. The coverage will be in the amount of
$1,000,000,00 for property damage and personal infury.

¢. Indemnify and hold Melrg-Ag Ine, hartn)oss from all damages, claims or

causes of action arising from the utilization of teslduals gencrated by
City of Sta. Gensviave, MO

SECTION 1¥ — PAYMENT

The COMNTRACTOR shall provide a verifiable accounting to the

Cliy of Ste. Ganavieve, MQ , for dry tons/gellons of residuals upplied

at the Contractor’s site. The Contractor shall submit invoices 2nd be paid within
30 days for dey 1ons /gallons transparted and applied, Discounts may be applied in
conal cases for aarly payments. An joterest charge of 2% per manth over 30 days.

SECTION ¥ - RECORIDY KEERING

The CONTRACTOR shall maintaic records and submit summary reports by
the end of the calendar yvear. Reports will include:
1. Number of Joads transported and applisd on the Contractor’s tiljzation sites.
2, Curmulative gollens/dry tons applied at each utilization site.
3. Landowner's Name, address & phone number
4, Location of site.
5. Expected crop 1o be grown.

6. Metal Loading Rotes,



SECTTO —-1LE
The address given in the Proposal is hereby designated os tha legal
address of the CONTRACTOR. Such address may be chenged at any time by

notice in writing delivered to the Contract Administentor. The legal address is an

follows:
Metro-Ag Inc, 618-526-2341
550 Norih Second Street Ste2(12 618-526-2351 {fax)
P.O. Box 231 metroag@metroag, com
Breese, IL 62230 '

SECTION VIL.- FORCE MAJELTRE

Neithet party shall be considerad in default in the perlormance of its
obligations hereunder to the extent thot performmances of such obligations is
delayed, hindared or preventad by eny cause, which is beyoend the reasonahle
control of such party (Hereinafter called "Force Majeure™). Foree Mejeure
includes bul [s not Timited to any of the following if reasonably beyond the contrgl
of the party claiming Foarce Majeure: delays such as war (declared or undeclared),
blockades, hostilitics, revolution, riots, atrikes, lockout or other labor disturbances,
epidemics, firo storm, delay or intecruption in transportation, or any law,
rapulations or ordinamoe of any gnvermment, govermmental agency or conrt having
or cluiming to have furisdiction gver any part of the services, including lows,
regulations or ordinancas pertaining to the protection af the environment, or
obteining permits required by any such govercment, govermmental agency or
court, or any other cause (Whether or not of kinds specifically mentioned herein)
that 13 not reasonably within controf of the party claiming Foree Majere.

Either party hereto shell give notice promptly within seven (7) calendar days of



the nature and extent of any Force Majeure claimed to delay, hinder or prevent
perfarmance of'the service under this Contract or any negotiated Change and
Order.

SECTION VIII - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT
City of Ste. Genavieve, MO

The CONTBACTCR andfor

shall have the option to immediately terminate this ageeement if:

The CONTRACTOR. {5 inable to legally utilize sald Reslduals due fo a

change in Fedcral, State or Local Laws, The suid Residuals become impure or
otherwise unsuitable for utilization by the CONTBACTOR by any reason of the
act or omission of third party, and through no fault of sither payty to this
agreement. Contractor expressly waives the applicability of this provision unless
the conditicr of said Residuals is materially inconsistent with the descriptlon and

CHy of &te, Ganevieva, MO

analysis _previgusly has provided 1o the

CONTRACTOR.

SECTION IX — FINAL AGREEMENT

Tt is further stoed thar City of Sta. Ganavieva, MO

will pay therefore the price named and set forth in this contract.
Removal of biosdlids sludgs and land application at a cost of 30.066 per

gallon with a minimum of 400,000 gals removed per visit. This g a

Owmer to provide power if needed,



SECTION X — ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT
City of Sta. Genavieva, MO

shall have the right to assign

this Contract to any successor in interest to the subject utilization and disposal
contract, The CONTRACTOR hereby consents to said assignment, provided
that the Assignee provides timely written confirmation to the CONTRACTOR

that it accepts all obligations of hereunder. This contract will expire on
March 27, 2027

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics of this agreement have hereunto set
their hands and seals.

Dated the day and year first herein written.

Chamer:
,rl-'
o v Skt 6
[ Attest:
Metro-Ag Inc.
550 North 2™ Strect
Buite 202

62230

METRO-AG INC.

BHlassigy Mpvegemayn!



Staff Report étcl '?ﬂ:, of

4= Genevieve
R MEzgouri

To:  Board of Aldermen R —

From: Happy Welch
Re: 9 St Rehabilitation

Issumi:

Bids were advertised March 19 in the Herald Newspaper and sent to contractors that had
previously bid projects for Ste. Genevieve for the 9™ St. Rehabilitation Project,

This street requires new paving, curbs, and stormwater,

Twa bids were received for bid opening on April 10, 2025;
Jokerst Paving - $416,942.60
Jokerst, Inc, - $492, 827.27

Engineer’s cost estimate was $491,814.50.

Recommendation:
Approve the low bid from Jokerst Paving at $416,942 .60,



OCHRAN

cochraneng.com

St. Louis | Kansas City | Union | ‘Wemtzvlle | Ozak | OsageBeach | Fammington

April 11, 2025

Happy Welch
Cily Administrator
Ste. Geneviove, Miszouri

RE:; Recommendation of Award
o' Street Roadway Improvements
Project No, $C23-1492

Dear Mr. Weleh,

This letter is to advise that Cochran has completed a comprehensive review of the bids received
by the City for the above-referenced project. A total of (wo (2) bids ware submitted for
consideration. After a thorough evaluation of the bid tabulation, we recommend awarding the
project (0 Jokerst Paving and Contracting, Ine. This firm submitted the lowest bid and, based
On our prior experience, appears to be well-qualified to perform the work associated with this
project,

Our review of the submitted paperwork and bonds indicates that all required documents are in
cotnpliance with the Bid Proposal requirements.

Jokerst Paving and Coniracting’s tatal bid amount is $416,942.60, which is approximately 15%
below the engineer’s catimate for the project. A breakdown of the unit prices shows that the cost
gavings ate primacily duc to lower asphalt pricing. We have observed a similar trend of reduced
asphalt costs on other recent projects, and this bid appears to reflect thosa market conditions.

The Bid Tabulation i3 aflached for your reference, Plesse fee] free to contact ys if you haye any
questions or need tirther information.

Sincerely,

Mﬁ%

Michael D. Spalding
Senior Project Manager

Clwit Engineering | Land Survaying | Ardhitacture | Geotechnical Englneering | Inspection £ Materlals Tasting



1T (T8 TEVS 0T LY LY BT FLELEFS ‘RKT AREZ |EIO)
09664 95 S BE |or ety = N0 SEL 28 DO €S ZLL AS SRR pUR LN CRees ¥E
LY A [ |oorzeas oo LLES DD DOES BohneE |2 'E] 1594 Mal U8 LSHEDR|E X B A
QOIL'ZS 00 00ES ooDeRGe o0 e P Loooet  |L Z] uepeery VIS P
Y HT'SS 00 Ze  |o0oTe'LE '0Les oo v oonnaeE |2 LE| o3 L USESSE AUIS PRIR| 4 SIS (EEDAlY . &4
0052555 D5 EELS [P 00’665 00 nos'ied Q0 selt [0OE a1 dOH 51 - 8d|d Jaweg uimg! ne
DO NS ATS DyOE'es  |DOODR'RLE ooons'vs  [Doonn'sig ooORE ¥ w3 12U PAIRIS) = AIMDNGS 1aweS ULTS . gl
e Do'ged OB 0BG 1 DRELS 000ZL'E 000EE |9l 45 SlEG BIRBNSD; 21
oonaskerd [Doark Of [05 6L 0d'oes DofELa0LE  [O0orE A F1 18QNF PUE IND pa)jY BEHUAT ib
EUiOTLLE TIEY IS I0SRESE 00°'E08S DO0DD' L L poODaEE [HE ¥3 IRIpUEH Ly sdars ejanus) El
R e T k] K oreel 2t o't ] ooGLE arT ES S llemEms SIRRNGD S
ne L as FERES DL/ RE e DOEHEEE OUEES ] FE] PECISUIS RN G AOAEALT Eeruo] .
B NEL LS 5T L8 LLE 0L 3% o0 O08'EES 00 nEg [ENS EE {I-da) .5 FEmsapg Heydsy £l
0B 0LE NE0ELS COZ0SRE AnsI1E DOQUE i% [ e AS JiBchay] JISLIAR 10 ARG Zl
DOOPL5ES ouorit oosrE'FeE  (008sd 00004 5ES 20'00LE (85T AS "mnasEs w%aswﬂuﬂm_ﬁﬂﬁ#ﬁ?mhﬁﬂ _rﬂ.__ 2"
O ALE S 0z Bes 2 DEDCrE QO Ses D005L 2G5 WS I SMOL {2 (-3} 92NR] B3EY JUBWBAE] HEydSy al
oboe'oRs |DEoss ooeLIee |ovess aooorzet |ooezus |z |snou Ec_.wmnﬁrﬂmhwh_mﬂuﬁ_ iy P
DO B ORE R O SPD'OTE FREE M'CIEETS agzis Lz SNOL TRl b-ag) esines Buleher] TUStLesed Han day g
TELEE L GL¥E DE'18L £S DL 6% oS08 L3 ] BZE AS {ueweseg Banuen] & Bl UEWBAE] Z
OGS CIZBEs GLEE arF 060 ¥ 3 B FE 20 GOE'ELT o5 e 080 A5 {weumned eudsy) ¢ By U3 USARY g
QERSL LIS 052084 goees Ly pooak'Lg 00006 LEg o0p0eLs |ovl ¥iS HeMIUES 5
ODDODED COOUEFE  [00ases DD0SZE  |M0000'Es [o000d'es | £7 (SALST UapEag b
CO0LLS ooooo AL |ooDoses DOORsEs  [00edddlE QOOILE L 51 RIS INEIEl g
OO0 LS poooZ vie |normas'ess DOONSEES Jo000G'S LS T £ SUEADRLL) 8 EAsLLSy 4
oo FEE oooooFLE (oo oorrlE o0 00FPLs Joooan'oct = [ 1 LSS IgoN i
}EeD pepUmKg | j800 NUn, W] pRpUEE| 1se Pun | iseD pepuExg | jeen Jun pueng | Jun uopdisoean H
“au} BURSERUGTY
~ou| suyer 2 BUIAES 1509450 saauug
WE 00:0) FTT ok ity T N
TEFL-EXIS # RN
v B (R
NUHBHDO BABIABUBS) ‘%G 30 D umsueds
Htﬂtubﬂnf,q hﬂ.____..uﬁnﬁq AL Ula Telen ﬁE.PI




BILL NO. 4670 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI, AMENDING
MUNICIFAL CODE CHAFPTER 715 USER CHARGE SYSTEMS; SPECIFICALLY,
SECTION 715040 USER CHARGE RATES SUBSECTIONS A. & B. BY REVISING
THE WATER USE CHARGES,

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missour wishes 10 amend
the City Code for water rates, The City recenfly entered into a agresment with Carl Brown,
Gettingireatltates.com fo do a water/sewer rote analysis for the City and provide the City with o
tletailed analvaia report. The proposed water increase is a result of his study and he has examined
the actual costs for providing water and maintaining soid system so that these fees will reflect the
actual cost to the Cily and maintain an adequate and reasonable reserve in the water fund; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve muost pay all expenses associated with said treatment
works arnd charge the users of said treatment works aceordingly,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE, GENEVIEVE, MISSOLURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. SECTION 715040 USER CHARGE RATES IS HEREBRY REPEALED
AND REPLACED WITH TTIE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE:

A. Each user shall pay for the services praovided by the City based on their use of the water
syslem as determined by water imeter(s) poceptoble to the City,

R. All monthly user chargos will be based on monthly waler usage st the following rates:

a. The minimum charge for water customers inside the City limits shall be $12.50 per
month. [n addition, each customer shall pay a user unit charge of operation and
maintenance including replacement of $6.91 per 1,000 gallans of water, Tor o)l water
customers oulside city limits the minimum charge is $18.75 per month, In addition,
gach cuslomer shall pay a user unit charge of operafion and maintenance ineluding
replacement of 510,37 per 1,000 gallons of water. A customer that has one meter that
serves mulliple dwelling units shall be charped the minimum applicable amount times
the rumber of units, plus the applicable operation and maintenance including
replacement fee depending on in they are in or out of the city limits,



b. A system development fee shall apply for all new In-City Limit Custormers as stated
in Table A,

TABLE A. IN-CITY-RATES - SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEES; Minirum and Unit
Charges; With no usage allowance and no free water.

Aiatar Syslarm Monkhiy Par
Mater Size Mater Type Bavelopment Minimum 1,000
In Inghes Faa* Chargs Qallone
0.828 Displacemani %800 §12.60 &1
0,750 Dlgnlamgenenl Ha0d $12.50 $6.91
1,900 Dilepaoemant §1,000 F12.68 3681
1,500 Displanamant §1.534 F2E0 %6.91
2.000 Displaoamant 31,734 F12.50 .21
| 2500 | Olsplacement $e.334 F12580 §6.91
3.000 Simglet $2.E{_J1 N $12.50 oR21
3.000 Compound, $2,.801 $12.50 L4
<lass |
3.000 Turkine, Ciase | $3.001 $12.50 $6.01
4000 Singlat - .0 $12 60 $5.91
4,000 Compaund, ¥oo #1260 $5.91
Class |
4000 Turkine, Clase | | - 34,681 51260 .01
6000 Singlat §7,338 F12.50 65,91
.000 Comnpound, 7,330 1250 o
Class |
6000 Turbine, Class | $0,936 $1250 | 3591

*The System Development Fee only “buys" system capacity,



¢. A gystem development fee shall apply for all new Out of City Limit Customers as
gtated in Tuble B.

TABLE B. OUT-OF-CITY RATES - SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEES. Minimum
and Unit Charges: With no usage allowance ond no free water.

ST e | s | ] o8
Eizain Fog* Chergo Eallong
Inches
0628 Displaosamsnt 5857 $18.76 $1_I_:I£
e Displavement | $867 $19.76 $10.37
1,000 Displacameant 1,167 $AT5 $10.57
1,80 Dlzplacemant 51,697 $1475 $10.37
2000 Displacemant 2,267 $18.75 310,37
2 £00 Digplacament 83,168 $16.75 §10.37
3,000 Singlst $3,.865 416,75 510.37
30K Compaund, ¥3.Ba8 i L $10.37
Class |
3000 Turbines, Class | $4._1 53 $a75 $10.37
4.0m Singlat  $5.668 $18.75 $10.37
4000 Compownd. $5,568 $18.75 $10.37
Glase |
1,000 Turkina, Clags | $6.860 318,75 £10.37
£.000 Snalet $10,670 1875 $#10.37
£ 000 Compaund, Z10,E7D $18.75 1057
. Cleass | o
5000 Turbing, Cless | 15,671 $18.76 | £10.37

*The System Development Fee only “buys” system capacity.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and
after its dato of passage by the Doard of Aldermen,

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All ordinznces and parts thereof that are in conflict with this
ardinance are hereby repenled to the extent of such incomsistency.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity of any scction, sentence, or provision of this
ordinance shall not effect the validity of any other part of this ordinance which can be given
effect without such involid part or parts.



DATEL OF FIRST READING;

DATE OF SECOND READING:

PASSED AND APPROVED RY TIIE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI THIS DAY OF » 2025 BY A ROLL
CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:

YOTE

Alderwoman Amie Dobbs
Alderman Patrick Fuhey
Alderman Bob Donovan
Alderman Sam Hughey

Alderman Teddy Ross
Alderman Jeff Eydmann
Alderman Jee Prince
Alderman Joe Steiger
Yes No Absent
Approved as w form:
Brian Keim, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Attorney
SEAL Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, .C.'it:-,f Clerk

i—]appy Welch, City ﬁdlniz;fstratﬂr



BILLNO. 4671 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI, AMENDING
MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 715 TUSER CHARGL SYSTEMS; SPECIFICALLY,
SECTION 715140 SEWER CHARGES AND BILLING, SUBSECTION “D” BY
REVISING THE SEWER USE CHARGES.

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri wishes lo amend
the City Code for sewer rates. The City recently entered info an sgrecmenl with Carl Brown,
GettingUirotRates,com to do a water/sewer rate unalysis for the City and provide the City with a
detniled analysis report. The proposed sewer incrense is a resull of his sludy and he has
examined the actual costs for providing sewer and mnintainitg said systern so that these fees will
reflect the actual cost to the City and maintain an adequate and reasonable reserve in the sewer
fund; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve must pay all expenses associated with said reatment
works and charpe the users of said treatment works accordingly.

NOW THEREFORE BE TT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISS0URI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. SECTION 715.140 SEWER CHAGES AND BILLING; SUBSECTION D IS
HERELY REPEALED AND REPLACED WITH THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE:

A. Each user shull pay for services provide by the City bosed on their use of the sewer
sysiem as determined by the amount of water that the consumer uscs.
B. All Monthly user charges will be based on monthly sewer vsage at the following rates:

a. ‘I'he minimum charge for sewer service for inside city limit customers shall ba
$12.02 per month. In addition, each customer aholl pay a user charge for operation
and maintenamee including replacement of $7.55 per 1,000 gallons of water used per
month. A cuslomer that has one meter thal serves mulliple dwelling units shall be
charged by taking the number of units times the minimum rate of $12.02 plug the
operation and maintenance including replacement fee of $7.55 per 1,000 gallons of
water. The minimum charge for sewer service for ouiside cily limit customers shall
he $18.02 per month, In addition, cach customer shall pay a user charge for operation
and maintenance including replacement of $11.33 per 1,000 gallons of water. A
cugtntner that has one meter that serves multiple dwelling units shall be charged by
taking the number of units times the minimam rate of S18.02 plus the operation and
maintenance including replacement fee of $1 1,33 per 1,000 gallons of water.



b, A system development foe shall apply for all new IN-CITY Limit Custoimers as stated
below in toble A:

TABLEA. System Development Fees; Minimurm and Unit Charges; No Usage Allowance and
No bree Sewer for In-City Customers. Note: Residentiol customers will be billed for sewer
service based on winter-averaged water use, when data is available to calculate avernge winter
use.

l:::: r Metar Type Demnpamﬁ::ﬂ Moy ME:E?; P?t;;ﬁffng
Slzen
lnchas
0.526 Displacarment SR00 $12.02 57.56
0.7T60 Displacement $230 F2nz 4T85
1.000 Displacament T 000 $12.02 47.55
1.500 Displacemant 54333 | $1202 %7.55
2000 Displacamant $1,733 $12.02 57.56
2,000 Pisplacamant 2,233 $12.02 B7.55
[ 2,000 Singlat $2,800 $12.02 $7.55
2000 | Gompound, Class | $2 800 $12.02 $7.55
3.000) Tursing, Clase | 3000 $12.02 $7.55
4.000 Sirglet £3,909 $12.02 47.66
4000 | Compound, Class 1| $3,000 51202 47.86
4000 | Turbine, Classl 54,799 $12.02 5756
.000 Singlet 57,332 $12.02 $7.55
B.OOD | Compound, Glass | o $7.332 $12.02 5788
| 8000 | Turbine, Class 1 49,332 $12.02 $7.55

*The System Dwe]umnént Fee only “bﬁ}'s“ system capacity.



c. A system development foc shall apply for all new QUTSIDE-CITY Limit Customers
as stated in Table B:

TABLEB. Systern Developrent Fees; Minimum and Unit Charges; No Usage Allowance and
No Free Sewer for Quiside City Customers. Note: Residontial customers will be billed for
gewer servioe based on winter-averaged waler use, when data is availnble to calculate average
winter use,

ST::t;r I'::}::; Mater Typa Dmlmmaﬁﬁt«::‘: eninly Mgmrgn; Fﬂé glﬁun;
0.525 Diaplecemsnt 86T $18.02 $11.33
0750 Displacemsnt | 2857 $1802 |  $11.33
1.000 Digplanernant 1,967 $1802 | $11.23
1.500 Displagement 51,666 $1p.02 $11.23
2,000 Dizplacemant $iZ. 266 %£15.02 §11.33
2,500 ' Displacement $3,166 $16.02 | $11.33

- zom " Singlet $3.656 $18.02 | $11.33
3.000 Compound, Glass | £3,586 $18.02 $11.23
3.000 Turlne, Glass | 54,166 $a02 $11.33
4.000 Singlst 55,668 $1B02 | sii3s

40 | Compound, Glags | 55,66 siE.02 | §1123
4,000 Tutbina, Class | | $8.866 $ig02 | $i13s
A.000 Singlet $10,665 $18.02 | £11.33
A.000 Compound, Class | 310,665 o $18.02 £11.33
5.000 Turbine, Clags | $13.865 $1802 | $11.33

i A
*Ihe System Development Foe only “buys™ system capacity.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be in full foree and effect from and
after its date of passage by the Board of Aldermen.

SECTION 3. REPEALER. All ordinancss and parts thereof that are in conflict with this
ordinance are hereby repeated to the extent of such inconsistency.

SECTION 4, SEVERABILITY. The invalidity of any section, sentence, or provision of this
ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part of this ordinance whicl can be given
effect without such invalid part or parts,



DATE OF FIRST READMNG:

DATYE OF SECOND READING:

PASSED AND APFROYED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CETY OF STE,
GENEVIEYE, MISSOURI THIS DAY OF , 2025 BY A ROLI
CALL YOTE AS FOLLOWS:

Alderwomuan Amie Dubbs
Alderman Pairick Fahey
Alderman 3ob Donovan
Alderman Sam Hughey
Alderman Teddy Ross
Alderman Jeff Eydmann
Alderman Joe Prince
Alderman Joe Steiger

Yes No Absent

Approved as to form:

Brian Keim, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Attorney
SFAL Reviewed by:
Pam Meyer, City Clerk | Happy Welch, City Administrator



BILL NO. 4672 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JOKERST PAVING FOR THE “9'
STREET ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT” IN AN AMOUNT OF $416.942.60.

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve (“City’) has a need to comract with 3 qualified contractor
for the “9™ STREET ROATWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT™; and

WHEREAS, the Cily advertised for bids in The Aerald newspaper, notified recent contractors
used, and received a total of two (2) proposals for the project; and

WHEREAS, the City accepted the low bid from Iokerst Paving in the amount of $416,942 60 at
the Board of Aldermen Mecting held on April 24, 2025, and

WHEREAS, the Boowd of Aldermen of the City of Ste. Genevieve believe it to be in the best
interests of the City to enter into the “Cwner-Contractor Agreement”, (Exhibit “A”) incorporated
by reference in this Ordinance (o execule the “9® Street Roadway Improvements Project.”

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Owner-Contractor Agreement with Jokerst Paving of Festus, Missouri, for the
amount of four hundred sixteen thousand nine hundred forty-fwe dollars and sixey cents
($416,942.60) is hereby approved in substantially the form of Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to
execute the © “9™ Street Roadway Improvemonts Project.”

SECTION 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the agreement
on behalf of the City.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE, This ordivance shall be in tull force and ¢ffect from and
after its date of passage.

SECTION 4. REPEALER. All ordinance and parts thereof in confli:l with this ordinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

DATE OF FIRST READING:

DATE OF SECOND READING:




PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS _ DAY OF
, 2023 BY A ROLL CALL YOTE AS FOLLOWS:

VOTE

ALDERWOMAN AMIE DOBBS
ALDERMAN PATRICK FAHEY
ALDERMAN BOB DONOYAN
ALDERMAN SAM HUGHEY

ALDERMAN JEFF EYDMANN
ALDERMAN TEDDY ROSS
ALDERMAN JOE STEIGER
ALDERMAN JOE PRINCFE
__ YES  NO___ ABSENT
APPROVED AR TO FORM;
Brian Keim, Mayor Mark Hishop, City Attomney
ATTEST: , REVIEWED BY:

Pam Mever, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



SBte. Geneviave, Missour o' Sirget Roadway Improvements

DWHNER-CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

This is an Agreerment mads and enterad into the 15th day of _Apdl 20 25
by snd betwesn the cily of Ste. Genevieve, Missour (haralpafter celled the "Owner') and
Jokerst Paving & Contracting, Inc. __, a_General Contractor with officas [ooated
st 12132 State Road CC Feslue MO 63028 |, (hereinafter called the "Contractor).
The prafsct is identifisd as & Sireet Roadway Improvements, focaled on 8 Slrest
withirt the clty of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri, Project No, SC23-1482, (herainefter callad "Project™)
The Englneer is Cocdhran, with offices located at 1735 VWastpark Center Crive, Fenfon,
Miggour] 6302€ (hereinsfiar called the “Enginees™).

WITNESSETH:
The Cantractor and the Owmer, for the cansideralion set forth hergin, agree as follows:
ARTICLE |
The Contract Documents

Tha Contract Dacuments indude the Condilions of the Contract (General Conditions of
Owmer-Contractor Agreement, Supplementary Conditions and other Condltions), State Wage
Determinetion, Parformance and Payment Bond, Drawings, Specifications, the Construction
Schedula, all Addenda Issued prior to the execution of this Contract, and all Modlfications
issued after execution of {his Contract, which together with this Agreement form the Contract,
and ara &ll as fully & part of the Conlract as Hlattamad to this Agreement or repesated hérein, Al
definitlons set farth in the General Conditlions of Owner-Contracior Agreamani are sppllcshle to
this Agresment,

The Coptrect reprasents the enfire and integrated agresment between the parties, and
superssdes prior negotialions, rapresentalions and agreements, whathar written or oral. An
anumeration of the Contract Documents, ofher than Maodifications, Is set forth in Articls X.

e



Sts. Genevieve, Missour a% Strest Roadway Improvements

ARTIGLE ||
Scope of Work

The Contractor, &cting as an independant contrector, shall faithfully and fully perform the
Whark deseribad in, and shall do everything required by, tha Cantract Documents or reasonably
inferable therafram, for the complete construstion of the project. The Contrastor represents and
wamants that he has special skills which qualify him to perforn the Work in accondance with the
Contract &nd that he Is free to perform all such Work and is not & party to any other agrasment,
written or oral, the performancs of which would prevent or intsrfare with the performance, in
whale or In part, of the Work,

ARTICLE I
Time of Completion

{a} Al time limlts slated in the Contract Doounents are of the essence. The Work to
be performed under the Contract shall commence within séven (7) cansecutive calendar days of
the dete of the writien Wotice to Proceed from the Owner ta the Contractar, and shall be
completed within 30 consaculive calendar days from and Including the date of zaid written
Motice to Prooeed, subjsct to edjustiments of this Contract Time as provided in the Conteact
Documenis.

{b}  Contractor shall pay, 8 liquidated damages and not a3 a penafty, the sum af
$£700.00 for each consecutive calsndar day eftar the Final Completion date that the Work has
not been completed. The tolal amount 50 payabla to tha Qwner a5 liquidated damages may he
deducied from any sums dus or to become due to Condractor from Owner.

OCh -2



Ste. Genevieva, Missouri g™ Strast Roadway Improvaments

CLE IV
The Coptract Sum anpd Payments

The Owner agraes 10 pay, and the Coniraclor agraes o accept, for the performance of
the Contract, the sum of __ Four Hundred ShloonThoamnnd, hine Hurdred Fory Tees and 61190 ($418.94260
subjact to additions and deductlons as providad In the Contract Documents, Based upon proper
Applications for Payment submitted by the Contractor to tha Owner on or balore the twentiath
day of the month for Work parformed, paymant will be made In the farm of pragress payments
as fallows and 83 provided elsewhers in the Contract Documents:

(17 On ar aboul the tenth day of each following month, one hundred percent (100%)
of the portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to labor, materlals and equipment
incorporated Int the Work, and one hundred percent (100%) of the portion of the Contract Sum
propery allocable o matarials and equipmant sultably stored &t the site to ba Incorporated into
the Work, through the perod ending up to the twentieth day of the precading month, less tha
agorepate of el provious progress payments,

{2)  Final payment withirt 30 days after the Work is fully completed and acceptad by
the COwner and the Contract is fully perfarmed.

ARTICLE Y
Ferformance ofthe Work
{a] Within 10 days after being awarded the Cantract, the Contractor shall prepare end
submit for the Owner's approval, (1) a Construction Scheduls for the Work in @ Gantt Chart
format, which Conhetruction Schedule shall indicate the dates for starling and complating the
various stages of conetruction, and {2} a Traffic Conirol Plan indicating the |ocation of all
proposed signege, detours, raed closures throughout 1he Projact which adaguately address the
Traffic Confrol Plan of the proposed Work. Al trafle cortrol shall ba according to the standards
of the latest adition of the Manual on Uniforn Traffic Control Davices develaped by the Faderat
Highway Administration. No Wark will commence uniil the Gontraclor's Schadule and Traffic,
Conirad Plan is submitted and approvad by the Chamer,
{b) Complation of the Work in accordance with the tims limite set forth in the
Construction Schedule is an assantial condition of tha Conéact. '

OCA-3



Ste, Ganevieve, Mizsouri 9" Slreet Roadway Improvemsnts

()} After commencemend of the Work, and until final completion of the Work, the
Contractor shall report ta the Owner at such Intervals as the Owner may ressonably direct, the
actual progress of the Work comparad t» the Construction Schedule, [f the Coniraclor falls
behind Ihe Constuction Schedule for any reason, hs shall promptly take, and cause his
Subcontrectors to teke, such action as is necessary to remedy the delay, and shall submlt
promptly to the Owner for approval a supplemantary schedule or progress chart demonsirating
the manrer in which the dalay will be remedied; provided, however, that if the delay is
excusable under Aticle V1 hersof, the Coniractor will not be required fo take, or cause his
Subcontractars to take, any sction which would [ncragse the evarall cost of the Work {whathar
through overtime premium pay or otharwise), unless the Owner shall have agreed in writina 1o
raimbtires the Contractor for such increaes in cost. Any intrease in cost incurred in remadying
a delay which Is not exeusable under Aficla Vi hereof shall be borne by the Contracior.

ARTICLE VI

Delays Bayond Contractor’s Control

(3] If the Contracior failz io complete the Work in accordance with the Conetruction
Schedule ag & result of the act or neglect of the Owner, or by fire or other similar causas beyond
the Cortractors control, then, and 1o the edend of tuch delays, the Contrador shall not be
retuired to pay liguidated damages to the Owner pursuant to Paragraph (b} of Articls (1) hereof,
provided the Contractor uzes his best afforts to remedy the delay In the manner spacified in
Faragraph {¢) of Aricle ¥ hereof. If, &2 a result of any such causa beyond ths Confractor's
control, the defay In completion of the Work in accordance with the Constyction Schadule is so
great that it cannot be remedied in the aforesaid manner, or If the backiog of work |s sa grast
that it cannot be termed|ed without incurring edditional cast which the Cwner does not suthorize,
then the time of completion and the Construction Schedule shadl be extended pursuant to a
Change Crder for the minimum perlad of delay occasioned by such ceuse, The period of delay
and sidension shall be determinsd by the Owner.

{b) Moiwilthstanding the forepaing Paragraph (&), no axtension of ime shell be granted
for any delay the cause of which occurs mora than seven (7} days before claim therafor Is made
in writing by the Confractor to the Owner, and no extension of ime shall be granted if the
Contractar could have avoided te need for such extension by the exercies of reasonable care
and foresight. In the cage of a comtinuing cause of defay, only ane cdlalm is necessary.

OCA -4



RESOLUTION 2(25-32

A RESOILUTION SUPPORTING THE CITY'S INVOLYEMENT IN THE
MISSOURL MAIN STREET CONNECTION COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT
GRANT,

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Gensvieve recognizes the importance of downtown as il relates to the
aconomic health and quality of life of the community; and

WILEREAS, the continued improvenent, revitalization, and development of downtown Ste. Genevieve is a
City goal; and

WHEREAS, a local Downtown Revitalization organization will be formed to stimulate sconomic
development and preservation of downtown Ste. Genevieve, theroby lessening the burden of municipal
government; ahd

WHERTEAS, the Main Stroot Approach™ to Rovitalization has generated community-wide interest and
support: and

NOW, THEREFORE, BL. IT RESOLVED TIIAT TIHE City of Ste. Genevieve does hereby endorse the
local downtown revitalization program’s participation in the training and mentoring scrvices provided by
the Missouri Main Street Program through the Community Fmpowierment Cirant, and hal the City aprees
to participate in the 30/70 cost-sharing grant hy contributing the 30% share, equal to §13,233 aa its portion
of the 544,110 grant over a two-year poriod, payable and effective upon signing by all parties of the grant
agreement with the Missouri Main Street Connection.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN ON THE

DAY OF 5 2025,
Approved as to form:
Trian Keim, Mayor Mark Dishop, City Attorney i
SEAL Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Adininistrator



Ste. Genevieys, Missour! _ 9" Sireet Roedway lImprovemsnts

{c) Except to the extent that a delay is caused by the Owner, the Contractor's sola
remedy ehall coneist of hie rights under this Articke V1.

ARTICLE VI
Ghanges in the Wo

{2) The Owner may make changes within tha ganeral tcopa of the Contract by altering,
adding to or deducting from the Work, the Contract Sum being adjusted accordingly. All such
changes in the Work shall be executaed under the conditions of the Comtract. No exdra work or
change shal be made except pursuant to @ Changs Ordsr from the Ownesr In accordance with
the General Condilions. Any claim for an increasa in the Contracl Sum resulfing from any such
change in fhe Worl shall be made by ihe Contractor in accordances with the General Conditions.

i If the requested change would result in & deday v the Construction Schedule, the
pravisions of Paregraph (o) of Article V and of Artiele V| hereof shall apply. [f the reqirestad
change would result In a decraase in the fme required to pertorm the Woark, the complation data
and the Construstion Schadula shall be sdjusted by agreement batween the parties to reflact
such deoraase.

(¢} Any adjustment In the Contract Sum for duly authorized exta work or change in the
Work shall ba determined based on the unit prices previously spacliisd, to the extent such unit
prices are applicstla. To the extart such unil prives are not applicable, the adjustmeant in the
Contract Sum shall, at the oplion of the COwmer, ba determlned by an scceptable lump sum
rroperdy Rermized and supported by sufficienl substantiating data to permil evaluation, or by an
sceeptable cost plus parcentags or fixed fes.

ARTICLE ¥l
Termingtion by Owner

{a) If the Conlracior is adjudged a bankrupt, or if lhe Conirsctor makes & psneral
assignment for the benefit of credibors, or if & receiver is appointed on account of the
Contracior's insalvency, or If tha Contractor persistently or repeatedly fgils, except in cases far
which extension of time is provided, to make progress in accordance with the Construchion
Schedule, or if the Coblractor falls to meks prompt peyment to Subgontractars for materlal or
labor, or peraistently disregsrds laws, ordinancss or the instructions of the Cwner, or otherwice
breaches any provision of the Contract, the Owner may, wlthout prejudios to ary athsr right or
remedy, by giving wrltten notlee o the Contracler and his Sursty, termingts the Contract, take
possession of the Work and of all materials and eguipmenl therson and finish the Work by
whiatever method the Owner may deem expadiont. In such case, the Contractor shall not be

QO0CA -5



Ste, Ganeyiave, Missouri on Siract Roadway Improvements

ortitled to receive any further paymant until the Work is finishad. I the unpaid halance of tha
Contact Sum ehall exceed ths sxpanses of finishing the Work, Including additional
architgctural, managarlal and administrative expanses, such excess shall be paid to tha
Contractor. If such expensss shall excead the unpaid balance of the Conlract Sum, the
Contractor shall pay the differance 1o tha Cwnar promptly Lpon demand.

In the avent of temination pursuan to this Paragraph, tha Conttactar, upon the requast

of tha Ohwner, shall promptly
{i) assign to the Owner in the mannar and to the axtent directad by the Ownar all
right, iitle and interest of tha Confractor under any subcontracts, purchase orders and
construction aquipmsnt leases to which the Conlractor is a party and which rslate to the

Work or to consfructlon aquipment required therefor, and

(i} maka availablz to lha Ownar, to the extant directed by the Ownar, all
constructicn equipment owned by the Coniractor and ermployed in connection with the

Work.

(by Performance of the Work heraunder may bs terminatad by tha Owner by glving
three (3} days prior writlen natica io the Cantractor if tha Cwner, in its sole discration, decides to
discontinuie or suspend constnuction. In the svent of such tsrminafion, as opposed to
tarrningtion pursuant to Paragraph (s} of this Arficle V1il, the Coniract Sum shall be reduced in
an equitableé manner by agraement between the parties. The Contractor will not ha entitled to
paymant of pr&ﬁf: on work nol performed.

ARTICLE EX
Confracto lity Insurance
The Contraclar shall purchsse and maintsin in full forcs and effect the follawing
insurance coverape with an insurance carrisr acoeptable to the Owner:
Tha policy shall be andorsed to covar the contractual fability of the Gontractor under the
Genaral Condlfions.
Tha Contracior and his Subcontractors shall procure and malntaln during the life of 1his
Agreement insurance of the types and minimum amounts as follaws:
fa) Workare' Compansalion in full compliance with statufory requirements of
Federal and Stale of Missouri law and Employers’ Lishilty coverage in the

amaunt of $3,400 000,
M Comprehansiva Ganeral Liability and Badily In)ury
Including Death: $50C 000 each persan

QCA-E




Ste, Genaylava, Missourl

2" Streel Roadway |mprovemants

$3,400,000 each occurenge
Property Damaga: $3 400,000 sach oocumance
$2400,0{0 agaragate
{c) Comprahansiva Automobile Liability, Bodily Injury
Including Daath: $506,000 aach parsan
$3,400,000 aach occUrrencs
Property Darmags: $3,400,000 aach accldent
(dy  Ownars Protective Badlly Injury
Including Death: $508,000 sach parson
$3,400,000 aach ocourence
Mroperty Damage: 52,400,000 aach ocourrence

53,400 000 aggragate

Tha Ownar's Protective Policy shall name the Owner as the Insured. Certificates
avidencing sueh insurance shall be furnished the Cwner prior 1o Cantractsr commancing the
WYark on this Projeci. The cartificates must state, "The City of Ste. Genevieve, Missaurl, tha
Engineor and their Officers and Employeas, are Included as an additional insurad as
required by written contract under the General Liability Pollcy wlith respact to work
parformed by the named insuved on the above listed projact.”

ARTICLE X
Enureration of The Contragt Documents

The Coniract Documants, except for Modifications issued after execution of this
Agreement, ara enumerated a5 follows:

{a}
(b}
()
{d)
(&)

()
{9}
{i)

Ownar-Contractor Agraemant

Genaral Conditlons of tha Qwner-Contractor Agresrment
Joh Spaciat Provislons

Tha Specificatiang dated; March 2028

The Drawlngs tdentified as follows:

™ Sireet Roadway Improvements,

Parformmance and Paymant Ko

State Waga Datarmination

Subcontractor Approval Farm

QCA -7



Ste. Genavisve, Missouri g Sirael Roadway Improvamants

THE CONTRACT CONTAINS A BINDING ARBITRATION FROVISION, WHICH MAY
EE ENFORCED BY THE PARTIES.

it WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties hereto hava exacuted this Agrasment:

Tha City of Ste. Ganaviave, Missour]

{Ownar)
By
Tifla
(SEAL)
Atfest:
Tkl
Date:
Contractor Name

GContract
JokegeT ﬁnﬁ&f NE:}:? ComTRACTI NG T,

mMﬁ%&

MICELE L. EROPINGEER,
{Print Mama)

JICE -~ PRES| BT
Titler

QCA- &



Ste, Ganevieve, Missouri ' 4™ Street Roadway Improvemeants

INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXECUTING CONTRACT
Tha Cortractor, In executing the Comract, shall fallow the fallowing requirsments:
The Contractor and the Qwner shall sign tha Contrast Documents in not less than triplicats.
If the Contractor is a corparation, the follewing carlificate shall ba exgouted:

l, Hiooke L Krodinger certify that | am the
Wice - Preskient of the corporation named as Contracior hersin
above, that dekerst Peving & Contracting, Ine. — who glgnsd the foregoing Contract on
bshalf of the Contractor waa then of sak corporation; that sard Contract was duly
gignad for and in bahalf of said corporation by authority of ite governing body,
and is within the scope of lte corporate powers.”

If the Contract ie signed by lhe secrelary of tha corporalion, the abowva cerificals shall be
axaclbed by some other afficer of the corporatlon under the corporate seal. In lisu of e
foregoing cartificata there may be attached o the Contracl, copies of as much of the records of
tha corporation as will show the offlcial character and authority of ha officers signing, duly
cartified by the sscretary or assistant secretary under iha corporate seal to he true copies.

If the Conlractar is & partnarship, sach partner shall sign the Contract.  If the Contract is not
signed by each partner, there shall be attached 1o the Contract 3 duly authenticated power of
attornay svidenclng the slgner's ("signers" authority 1o sign such & Gontract for and in bahalf of
fhe partnarship.

If the Contractor is an individual, the trada name (if the Cantractar is aparating under a trade
nama) shall be indicated in the Contract and the Contract shall ba signad by such individuasl, IF
glgned by one other than the Contractor there ghall be attached to the Contract a duly
authenticatad power of altorney evidencing the signsr's autharity to executs such Conlract for
and in behalf of the Contractor. .

The: fuil nameé and business address of the Contractor shall be ingerted and the Contract shall
ba signed with his official signature. The name of the signing party or partiss shall be
typawritien or printad under all signaturas to the Conlract,

The Contract shall be desmed as having been awardsd when formnal Notice of Award shall have
been duly ssrved upon the intendad awardas (ie., the bidder with whom tha Owner
contemplates enlsring Into & Contract) by soms officer or agent of the Qwner duly authorlzed
give such notlca.

IEC- 4



Ste, Genevieve, Missoun o' Strest Roadway Improvements

FORM OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE - PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTAS:

That A, a5 Principal, and

» B8 Surety, gfe hekthand firmly bound

unta the , heremaftarAallad 1he "Cuwner,” in the

panal sum of Dollars (% lewiphponay of the
United Stales, well and ruly 1o be paid unto the said Owner for thdpayatnt i i

and Surety hind thamsalvas, their helrs, exacutors, adminisirators,
jointly and severally, firmly by thess pressnts.

WHEREAS, the Princlpel hag by written agreemagt

d 1]
sntared inte a Contract with the Owner PV'H‘IG\ tru ot the Ndesign el
2% iocated at N in
the State of Mlssour, In aocordance with th

a part heweaf, and fs hereinafter refemed o

ety ay 1o the Owner all costs,
damages, and expentes whith ThawQwiel, mayN pood any default by the
2t i - Indefeit s ; teilure of the Principal to fulfill
- b b eeqpapes for amy pernd of time after the
Work is completed W provids e Coulgy el for use in the prosecution of the
s : B qirget or otharwisa, and shall pay all valld

alaims anl-es shathdefénd,
and lisshgenis Bga Latiily irjury, including death, or damang or
gerly, i Bgulting therefrom, arising out of or resulting from
abpgation shall be null and void; atherwise, It shall

Bond, and any person furnishing materlal ar performing
45 Subcantractor shall have the right io sua on this Bond in the

ik and beneft, all in accordance with the provisions of MO, Rev.
ad any amghdments thersto,

labow, aither
name of tha Owng
Stal. 35 22200,

Whenevar Prinelpal shall be in default under the Gontract, the Surety shall promptly
romedy the default, or shall promptly, {1) complete the Contract in accordance with s temms
and conditions, or {2) abtain bids far compleling the Contract in acoordance with its terms and
condiions, and upon datermination by tha Cwnsr of the lowsst responsibla bitder, arrange for a
Contract batwsen the Owner and sush bidder, and made available s the Woark [HDQresses
sufficient funds Lo pay the costs of completion, not exceading the amount of this Bond.




Sie. Ganevieve, MIssouii ov Street Roadway Improvements

Itis hersby stipulaied and agresd that any suit based upan any default of the Principat in
tulfilling his obfigation 3 fumish maintenance, repairs or raplacements for any period of time
after the Work is complatad as providad for In the Gonltract, may be brought &t any time up to
ong yaar after the expiration of the time spacified In the Contract during which tha Contractor
has agrasd 12 furnish such maintenance or make such rapalrs or replacements,

The Surety, for valus received, heraby stipulates and agrass thy
of time, alteralion of addiion to tha barme of the Contract or to 15 hto ba perfarmed
thereunder or the Spacificetions accompanying the sama shafl [n act its obligations
on thig Bond, and it does haraby wsive notica of any such chang®, extsn®ion oftine, altsration
or addition to the tetms af the Contract or to the Work or to the Spde -

@ change, extansion

Shanad and sealed this day of P

In the presence of :

The successful bidder shall furnish a Pedormanca Bond ks an amount aoual ta ans
hundred percent {100%) of the Contract Sum as security for the faithful parformance of
tha Contract, and also a Labor and Malsrat Paymant Bord in an amaunt not less than
| ong hundrad parcent (100%) of the Confrect Sum as sacurity for the payment of all.
persans parforming labar on the projsct under this Contract and furnishing materials in
connection with this Gontract, The Suraty shali be a company licensad to do business in
the State of Missouri and shall bs acceptabla to the Ownar. The Psrformance Bond and
the Labor and Material Paymani Bond may ba in one aor in separale instrumants, howsver :
| if combined into one the amount ghall ba for two hundred percent (200%) of the

Contract |
_ _




BILLNO. 4673 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF 5TE, GENEVIEVE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 700 - UTILITIES - ARTICLE H —
CHARGES & BILLING WATERWORKS SYSTEMS - SECTION 700.070 &
700.00 As SET FORTH BELOW,

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve (*City™) is adopting a new waler/sewer pay rate that
includes system development fees as part of the new rate structure nssure capacity for new vsers;
and

WHIEREAS, the City offers services like datn logs of water use that require time and cquipment
to colleet the information and needs to be charged for after a certain point,

BE 1T ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVYIEYE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Scetion 700,070 - Connection Charges A4 is hereby amended by deleting in its

entirety and replocing as follows:

4. For all new service comneclions, a System Development Fee o ensure systemn capacity will be
charged. The fee for a five-eights (5/8} inch or three~quarter inch (3/4) inch connection is eight
hundred dollars {£200) in the City and eight hyndred and sixty-seven dollars ($8367) outside the
oity limits with charges separately for both wafer and sewer system capacity, Conmections in
cxcess of threc-quarter (3/4) inches will be charged per the foe schedule uvailablc in the City
Clerk’s ollice.

SECTION 2. Scction 700090 - User Fecs for Serviee Provided by Municipal Water
Nepartent 13 herchy amended by adding the following section:

F. Fee for Data Log Customers can request up to two (2) free Dota Logs per calendar year to
se¢ the daily usage recorded on an individval water meter. Afler the two (2) free Data Lops the
fee will be £10.00 for each Data Log collected up (o fen (10). Aler ten (10) Daa Logs collected
by the City the cost will be $25.00 each. Data Logs collected at the request of Ciiy personnel
will not be charged to the customer,

SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be codified,

SECTION 4, EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall be in full foree and effect from and
after its date of pagsage.

SECTION &, REPEALER: All ordinance and parts thereaf in conflict with this ardinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.

—_—



SECLION 5. SEYERABILITY: The invalidity of any section, clause, sentence or provisicn
of this ordinance shall be given sffect without such invalid part or parts.

DATE OF FIRST READING:

DATE OF SECOND READING:
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF » 2025 BY A ROLL CALL
¥YOTE OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:
YOTE
ALDERWOMAN AMIE DOBBS
ALDERMAN SAM HUGHEY

ALDERMAN BOB DONOVAN
ALDERMAN TEDIFY ROSS
ALDERMAN JEFFREY EYDMANN
ALDERMAN PATRICK FAHEY
ALDERWAN JOE STEIGER
ALDERMAN JOE PRINCE

YES ___NO __ABSENT

APPROVEL A5 TO FORM:

Brian Keim, Mayor Mark Bishap, City Altotney

SEAL Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator

—mAE == mmma s



